From: |
Sent: 1404 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events

Crowd estimates are the only thing I am aware of that are sensitive because of the lawsuits.

SSA
FBI Washingion Ficd b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5
cell
OnJan3,2021 2:11 PM] wrote:

Do you know if any of our partners share info with us with stipulations that it not be forwarded to external partners? Other than crowd size
estimates

I |
Assistant Special Agent in Charge -
FBI Washineton Field Office
Cell:
Desk

From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI)| |

ser o .
To:

Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events

I:lto inform the conversation about this tomorrow, please Imk if any of the partners share any of their info with us for these FBI internal
sitreps under the condition we don't share it further. And if so, do they specify what aspects of the info can’t be further shared, other than crowd
size estimates?

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew R. Alcoke

Special Agentin Charge b6 -1
FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division b7c -1
b7E -3,5,8

From |
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 12:03:04 PM

TQ;IAMM R (WE) (ERil |Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI
Cc:

Subject: Re: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events

Morning Jen and Matt,

I:land | were talking this morning and hoping you can give us some direction for the sit reps. As you are both aware during the last
event we were inundated with requests from both external partners and internal FBI entities asking to be included on the sit rep distro,
seeing as this event is gaining alot of attention from the USIC, what is our posture for including outside WFO entities in the sit rep distro?

Also FYI onI I- hopefully everyone is award ]

I |So far we've been able to get accounts and currently working with the PMs at HQJ

|AII this to sayI

but we're gonna make it work (&)

FBI(21-cv-572)-9679



From: | |

Sent: 12

To: | |
cc.

Su.bject: FW: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events

Not to my knowledge. Unless it has specific warning not to like ours does sometimes.

ss4 |

FBI Washin, gion Field Office

JTTF
©
0) b6 -1
b7C -1
OnJan3, 2021 2:11 PM] wrote: b7E -3,5

Do you know if any of our partners share info with us with stipulations that it not be forwarded to external partners? Other than crowd size
estimates

Assistant Special Agent in Charge :

FBI Washington Field Office
Cell
Desk]

From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI)| |
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 1:55 PM

To| |
Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events

I:Ita inform the conversation about this tomorrow, please Imk if any of the partners share any of their info with us for these FBi interna!
sitreps under the condition we don't share it further. And if so, do they specify what aspects of the info can't be further shared, other than crowd
size estimates?

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew R. Alcoke
Special Agentin Charge
FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division

Froml I
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 12:03:04 PM
To: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI IMoore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI] |
CcI I b6 -1
Subject: Re: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events

b7C -1
Morning Jen and Matt, b7E -3,5,8

I:Lnd | were talking this morning and hoping you can give us some direction for the sit reps. As you are both aware during the last
event we were inundated with requests from both external partners and internal FBI entities asking to be included on the sit rep distro,
seeing as this event is gaining alot of attention from the USIC, what is our posture for including outside WFO entities in the sit rep distro?

Also FYI ori |- hopefully everyone is awarel

|So far we've been able to get accounts and currently working with the PMs at HQ
JaIl this to sayl
|but we're gonna make it work (&)

Thanks

L]

From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:33 AM

FBI(21-cv-572)-9683



From:

Sent: Sunday, January 3,2021 2:11 PM
To:
Subject: FW: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events

Do you know if any of our partners share info with us with stipulations that it not be forwarded to external partners?
Other than crowd size estimates

Assistant Special Agent in Charge

b6 -1
FBI Washington Field Office b7C -1
Cell:l_I | b7E -3,5
Desk: I

From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 1:55 PM
To
Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events

o inform the conversation about this tomorrow, please Imk if any of the partners share any of their info with us
for these FBI internal sitreps under the condition we don't share it further. And if so, do they specify what aspects of the
info can't be further shared, other than crowd size estimates?

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew R. Alcoke
Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division

From: b6 -1

b7C -1
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 12:03:04 PM bTE -3.5
To: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) | | Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI !
Cc:

Subject: Re: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events

Morning Jen and Matt,

hnd | were talking this morning and hoping you can give us some direction for the sit reps. As you are

both aware during the last event we were inundated with requests from both external partners and internal
FBI entities asking to be included on the sit rep distro, seeing as this event is gaining alot of attention from the
USIC, what is our posture for including outside WFO entities in the sit rep distro?

FBI(21-cv-572)-9687



From: I

Sent: _Sundav. Januarv 3 2021 10:15:53 AM
To:

Cc:
Subject: Fw:. FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events

Iﬂymi:lbet us know if you need anything else.

OnJan3, 2021 1007 AM] fwrote:
Good morning Team, E:C_ll
b7E -3,5

This is what was just pushed up to the ADIC/SACs for the Deputy Director's meeting this afternoon.

Thanks to everyone for the quick response and turnaround on this. And thanks to|:|for putting it all together. Hopefully you get to enjoy
the rest of your Sunday.

Take care,

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
FBl Washington Field Office

Cell:| |

Deskl |

Froml I

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:01 AM

To: Moore, Jennifer L. {WF) (FBII I;Alcoke, Matthew R. {WF) (FBI‘ |D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI)
b6 -1
b7C -1

Subject: FBI WO Update for January 6th Events b7E -3,5

(U/A646] The following list of events is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. The items on this list are compiled by FBI
partner agencies. FBI WFO does not have any information to suggest these events will involve anything other than first amendment protected activity
and is being distributed for situational awareness. Their inclusion here is not intended to associate the protected activity with criminality or a threat to
national security, or to infer that such protected activity itself violates federal law. However, based on known intelligence and/or specific, historical
observations, it is possible the protected activity could invite a violent reaction towards the subject individual or others in retaliation or with the goal of
stopping the protected activity from occurring in the first instance. In the event no violent reaction occurs, FBI policy and federal law dictates that no
further record be made of the protected activity.

The following information is current as of 3 January 2021 at 0800. ¥
b7E -1,2,8
(U) EVENT OVERVIEW:

0693




From:

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 6:20 PM
To: | |
Subject: FW: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events

b6 -1

b7C -1

Assistant Special Agent in Charge4 e 35

FBI Washington Field Office
Cell|
Desk|

From:I |

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:02 AM
To: Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI] |AIcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI] D'Antuono,
Stelven Michael (WF) (FBI)| |
Cc:

Subject: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events

(U//FEEES) The following list of events is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. The items on this
list are compiled by FBI partner agencies. FBI WFO does not have any information to suggest these events will involve
anything other than first amendment protected activity and is being distributed for situational awareness. Their inclusion
here is not intended to associate the protected activity with criminality or a threat to national security, or to infer that
such protected activity itself violates federal law. However, based on known intelligence and/or specific, historical
observations, it is possible the protected activity could invite a violent reaction towards the subject individual or others in
retaliation or with the goal of stopping the protected activity from occurring in the first instance. In the event no violent
reaction occurs, FBI policy and federal law dictates that no further record be made of the protected activity.

The following information is current as of 3 January 2021 at 0800. This is for FBI internal use only.
(U) EVENT OVERVIEW:

b7E -1,2,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9700



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI)

Sent: :43:33 PM
To:
cc.

Subject: Fw Info Flow

From: Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) (FBI |
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 12:42

To: Reddan, Patrick E. Ir. (CTD) (FBI)I IAIcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI)|
Subject: Info Flow

Copy, ontt,
Brian
- b6 -1

b7Cc -1
OnJan5,2021 12:36 PM, "Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) wrote: b7E -1,2,3,5,8
Gents,
I've askeDto reach out to the appropriate SCs atI to somehow ensure any info having any possible or

potential connection to DC which is pushed to lill is also pushed to WFO at the ASAC or SAC level so we can push up to the ADIC

were pushed up by Jill to the DD, and the

ADIC was caught off-guard since he was unaware when the DD turned around and called him. Our tean’] |

Thanks in advance for helping us get ahead of the inevitable micromanagement from the 7th fl.

--Matt

Muatthew R. Alcoke

FBI(21-cv-572)-9705



From: |

Sent: _Wednesdav. Januarv 6, 2021 2:32:36 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: INFO Open Source Protesters Inside Capitol
....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... b6 -1
FYSA o o1

b7E -3,5
From
Sent: sdav Ilanuarv b 2071 2:32 PM
To

Subject: INFO Open Source Protesters Inside Capitol

FYI — Protestors now inside the U.S. Capitol.

FBI(21-cv-572)-9706



From: | I
Sent: 1 11:50:51 AM
To:

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:59 AM

Cc

Subject: Rel |

b6 -1,5
b7C -1,5
SA b7E -1,2,3,5,10

Task Force Officer

FBIJTTF

©

C

3 s ke 3k o ke ke o ok ke ok ok ok ok

Sent: Wednesday, Jlanuary 6, 2021 9:54 AM

Cc:
Subject

b6 -1,5
b7C -1,5
b7E -1,2,3,5,10

FBI(21-cv-572)-9707



From:
Sent:  Sundav lanuary 3 2021 9-29-50 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Fw: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Cuts for 1/3 Princpals Meeting

Good morning! Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank fou,

(U//FOYG) The following list of events is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. The items on this list are compiled by FBI
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

The following information is current as of 3 January 2021 at 0800. Y&

b5 -1
b7E 1,2,3,5,8,10,13

FBI(21-cv-572)-9710



b5 -1

b6 -2,3
b7C -2,3
b7D -1

b7E -1,2,4,5,8

Subject: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13

Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we had for intel and our plans regarding the
6th. He said thal has called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3. He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel
prior to his meeting tomorrow] Jvill be the main POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 9:30 am tomorrow morming, Please
cc the whole team on all emails so we are all tracking on the same info. Below is the additional intel that we will need to provide:

Happy New Year Team,

6. anything I haven't asked for in the first 5 bullets that you think would be good to send over to him for his reference. FBI(EI-EV-ﬁ?Z)-g712



Thanks

]

*Sent from Sanrsung Ermail* b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8
Assistant Special Agent in Charge
ineton Field Office
Ce
Desk:

FBI(21-cv-572)-9713



From: | |

Sent: :31:31 AM
To:

Cc

Su.bject: Fw. QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Quts for 1/3 Princpals Meeting

| made a few grammatical changes to the below otherwise | think this answers the tasking. Let me know your thoughts and which of us is
submitting to EM.

b6 -1
............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ b7C -1
From b7E -3,5
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 9:22 AM
To
Cc

Subject: Fw: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting

Good morning! Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank fou,

(U//FOUT) The following list of events is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. The items on this list are compiled by FBI
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

bs -1
b7 -1,2,5,8,10,13

] _b714




From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 6:33 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Situational Awareness Message

Thank you As always, we appreciate the support.

2

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

Unit Chief
FBI|
Desk
Cell:

On Jan 5, 2021 5:26 PM, wrote:

| |— FYSA we pushed the below situational awareness message to all ouri |personne| as areminder to
report any information timely. | wanted to be sure you had visibility of our posture. If there are any particular POCs that
you’d like us to incorporate as we push anything of relevance tBomorrow please let us know.

| I— Adding you for visibility. Ouri Iare tracking that both of you will be solid POCs for any
information that needs to get coordinated with the|

b6 -1
. . . . . b7C _1
| appreciate all the coordination to date. Please let me know if we can be of further assistance. b7E -3,5,8
Thanks,
U(I I
I I
Deski|
Cell;
From:l
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 3:35 PM
Tol
Cc:
I b6 -1
Subject: Situational Awareness Message b7C -1
b7E -3,5

Importance: High
Happy New Year All!

First, we want to thank you for all your efforts and continued vigilance.

FBI(21-cv-572)-9718



Second, we wanted to highlight some First Amendment protected demonstrations in Washington DC on January
6th, the date of the certification of the electoral votes, which some of you may have seen in the news. While the
majority of activities planned are First Amendment protected, there has been some reporting of potential calls to

action or violence posted on social media.

If, during the course ofI

Fo if you could please include]

|on any emails, this will ensure

coverage by a |

You can also contact me or UC|:|for any guestions/concerns.

Again, this is not a tasking but if during the normal course of activities should|

Please let me know if you have any questions/concerns.

Thank you.

 —

Mobile]
Office:l

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -2,3,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9719



Sent: 5 2021 5:26:27 PM
To:

cc-

Su.bject: FW: Situational Awareness Message

FYSA we pushed the below situational awareness message to all om:lpersonnel as a reminder to report any information
timely. | wanted tg be sure you had visibility of our posture. If there are any particular POCs that you’d like us to incorporate as we push anything of
relevance to omorrow please let us know.

- Adding you for visibility. Ouv:are tracking that both of you will be solid POCs for any information that needs to get

coordinated with the

b6 -1
- - - . b7C -1
| appreciate all the coordination to date. Please let me know if we can be of further assistance.
b7E -3,5,8
HII I
| ]
Deskd ]
Celli I
From{
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 3:35 PM
To:l |

— ' .

Subject: Situational Awareness Message
Importance: High

Happy New Year Al{l
First, we want to thank you for all your efforts and continued vigilance.
Second, we wanted to highlight some First Amendment protected demonstrations in Washington DC on January 6th, the date of the certification of

the electoral votes, which some of you may have seen in the news. While the majority of activities planned are First Amendment protected, there
has been some reporting of potential calls to action or vicience posted on social media.

if, during the course m‘l

FarDifyau could please include thel Ien any emails, this will ensure coverage by a |
You can also contact me or UE:R}&* any questions/concerns.
| Again, this is not a tasking but if during the normal course of as:tlivities shsuiq I
b6 -1
Please let me know if you have any questions/concerms. b7C -1

b7E -2,3,5,8
Thank you.

[ 1

SEAI_I—l
Mobiia

Office

FBI(21-cv-572)-9720



From: |

Sent: 5 2021 9:22:25 PM
To:

Cc:
Subject: FW: Situational Awareness Message

Thank you all, we appreciate the support on this.

*Sent from Samsung Ermail*

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
ineton Field Office

e
De

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E 3,5

OnJan5, 2021 632 PM]

wrote:

Thank youElAs always, we appreciate the suppott.

Untt Chief
FB

]
i —

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

OnJan5, 2021 526 PM,

FYSA we pushe € below situational awareness mes

wrote:
age to all ouerersonnel as a reminder to report any information

timely. | wanted to be sure you had visibility of our posture. If there are any particular POCs that you’d like us to incorporate as we push anything of

relevance tDomorrow please let us know.

I I—Adding you for visibility. Oulzlare tracking that both of you will be solid POCs for any information that needs to get

coordinated with|

| appreciate all the coordination to date. Please let me know if we can be of further assistance.

Thanks,

Sent: Tuesdav, January 5. 2021 3:35 PM

I |
Subject: Situational Awareness Message
Importance: High

Happy New Year Al

First, we want to thank you for all your efforts and continued vigilance.

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -2,3,5,8

Second, we wanted to highlight some First Amendment protected demonstrations in Washington DC on Isnuary 6th, the date of the certification of
the electoral votes, which some of you may have seen in the news. While the majority of activities planned are First Amendment protected, there
has been some reporting of potential calls to action or viclence posted on social media.

if, during the course 0{

FBI(21-cv-572)-9721



From: |
Sent: _Monday, January 4, 2021 10:20:27 PM
To:

Cc:  Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI)] |
Subject: FW: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ACTIVATION OF

Assistant Special Agent in Charge - bé -1

FBI Washington Field Office b7C -1
Cel: b7E -3,5,8
De

From: SIOd |

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 9:19 PM
To: SIOC_CRITICAL INCIDENT HQ IWFO_CRITICAL_INCIDEN'Il |
WFo Foud |
Cc: HQ-DIV22SI0C-DD-ADD-EADY Jr-ExEC-SC-ASC-UC]

| IBeach, George P. (OPE) (FBI) |carlisle, Travis D. (D) (FBI] ID'Antuono. Steven Michae
(WF){FBT)| plcoke, Matthew R. {(WF) (FBIY} |Onks, Shemm;mj;?/teador,
Stanley M. (DO) (FBI pmith, James H. (DO) (EBL) kioc

Subject: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ACTIVATION OH |0N 01/05/2021.

UNCLASSIFIED/FOTO-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATEON
STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION

SOURCE OF INFORMATION: Director David Bowdich
CURRENT SITUATION |

|is requesting each FBIHQ division and partner a; identify those
mdviduals who participate jnd provide those names tq [Assistant Section Chief (ASC by

no later than tomorrow morning at 1000.

Designated personnel are requested to reportl rl‘enperature checks and
COVID protocols will be in place.
Please cornac1|:|Section Chief Jeft Downey,l | or ASCl |W1th any questions.

b6 -1
Thank you. b7C -1
COORDINATION: SIOC will coordinate with appropriate FBIHQ entities and provide updates as they are received. b7E -1,2,3,5,8

Strategic Information & Operations Center

Emergency Action Specmhstl |Watch Commander: SSA| |

TS DONTEMENT IS INTERN AL AND MUAY NOT O B NASES x\\i SEUTEHE DHEBUTHGUY PRIGE AUTHOHIEISATIOGN
This message and any attachments are for situational awareness and may be co gally privileged. If'you received this in error, p]ease delete, do
not disseminate firther, and notify SIOC immediately.

UNCLASSIFIED/#OY6-

FBI(21-cv-572)-9723



From: I I

Sent: I_MaudaumnlA_ZDZ_s.IZB 42 PM
To:

Cc:
Subject: FW: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ACTVATIONOF[ PN 01/05/2021.

b6 -1

OnJan4, 2021 920 PM| wrote: b7C -1
FYSA b7E -3,5,8

Assistant Special Agent in Charge -

FBI Washington Field Office
Ce

Desk:

From: SIOC |

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 9:

To: SIOC_CRITICAI INCIDENT H WFO_CRITICAL_INCIDENT] |

WFO FOUO I

Cc: HQ-DIV22-S10C-DD-ADD-EADS| JIR-ExEC-SC-ASC-U] ] |
PE) (FBI‘ |carlisle, Travis D. (DI) (FBI| |D'Antuono, Steven Michael

(WF) (FBI) Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI| lonks, Sherri E. (DO) (FBI| Meador,

Stanley M. (DO) (FBI mith, James H. (DO) (FBIA Isiod |

Subject: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ACTIVATION OF. ION 01/05/2021.

UNCLASSIFIED/#O9%06-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION
SOURCE OF INFORMATION: Deputy Director David Bowdich
CURRENT SITUATION

|is requesting each FBIHQ division and partner agency identify those

individuals who participate‘ tmd provide those names tq |Assistant Section Chief (ASC l)y
ming

no later than tomorrow mo at 1000.

Designated personnel are requested to report Temperature checks and
COVID protocols will be in place.

Please cornac1|:|Section Chief Jeff Dowrey, |or ASC with any questions.

Thank you. b6 -1

b7C -1

COORDINATION: SIOC will coordinate with appropriate FBIHQ entities and provide updates as they are received. Bb7E -1.2.3.5.8

Y

Strategic Information & Operations Center |
Energency Action Specialist. | Watch Commander: SS

SANXY \ WHYIRAY WY AT AN AT AL RNITD R IEY O ST ORI ey \'\\4\-.-\\\'\'--\\\ NN VRN ¥R \\\v-\- WL
S N I T RN AL AN MAY N B R FAAED (/IR I PR OV TTIOHMIT IO AT A

This message and any attachments are ﬁ)rsm,la nal awareness and may be confidentiallegally privileged. If you received this in er,’grglgfialse del%e?% 9724



not disseminate firther, and notify SIOC immediately.
UNCLASSIFIED//FOEO—

FBI(21-cv-572)-9725



From: |

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 1:16 PM

To:

Subject: FW |

Attachments: Resized_20210106_113232(1).jpeg; Resized_20210106_112715(1).jpeg; Resized_

20210106_113116(1).jpeg; Resized_20210106_114344(1).jpeg; Resized_20210106_
114732(1).jpeg; Resized_20210106_120044(1).jpeg; Resized_20210106_
120156(2).jpeg; Resized_20210106_120156(1).jpeg

Importance: High

[ 1

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5

Please push this to SIOC. These are the|

[Please ensure this gets to FBI Police and SECD as well.

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
EBl Washinston Field Office

Cell
Desk

From: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 1:10 PM

To: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI|

Cc: Dawson, James A. (WF) (FBI]

Subject: Fwd:l |

Jim,
Sending to Matt anDecauseDdoesn't have this info.

Steve

Steven M. D'Antuono
Assistant Director in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington Field Office

Desk)

Cell)

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Dawson, James A. (WF) (FBI)'

Date: Jan 6, 2021 1:00 PM
Subject: Fwd |

To: "D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI)l

Cc:

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -2,3,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9726



Boss,

Please see below and the attached.

We have obtained a subpoena forl

Thanks,
Jim

James A. Dawson
Special Agent in Charge
Washington Field Office
Criminal and Cyber Division
Desk)

Cell

From:

Date: Jan 6, 2021 12:56 PM

Subject: Fwd:l

To: "Dawson, James A. (WF) (FBI)"
Cc:

| ASAC

Washington Field Office
Federal Bureau of Investigation
cell

From

Date: Jan 6, 2021 12:55 PM
Subject:l

To

b3 -2
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

b6 -1,3
b7C -1,3
b7E -1,2,3,5,8

Cc:

FBI(21-cv-572)-9727



Sent: nes nual :42:14 PM

To: |

Cc:

Subject: FW/| |
Copy
OnJan 6j 2021 1:16 PMJ wrote:
Please push this to SIOC. These are the| |

|Please ensure this gets to FBI Police and SECD as well.
be -1
b7C -1
Assistant Special Agent in Charge b7E -1.2.3.5
I_Ea,mmmn Eield Office | rersy
Cell
Des
From: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBII
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 1:10 PM
To: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI)| |
Cc: Dawson, James A, (WF) (FBI] |
Subject: Fwd] |
Jim,
Sending to Matt and:}zecausﬂdoesn't have this info.
Steve
Steven M. D'Antuono
Assistant Director in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington Field Office
Desk)
Cell)

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Dawson, James A. (WF) (FBI)“I I
Date: Jan 6, 2021 1:00 PM
Subject: Fwd | b3 -2
To: "D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI)'| | b6 -1
Cc: b7C -1
Boss,

b7E -1,2,3,5,8

Please see below and the attached.

We have obtained a subpoena forI

Thanks,
Jim

James A. Dawson

Special Agentin Charge
Washington Field Office
Criminal and Cyber Division
Desk)

Cell)

FBI(21-cv-572)-9737



From: | |

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 6:22 PM
To: | |
Subject: FW: UPCOMING Washington DC Street Closures

| b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field Office

Cell|
Desk |

From
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 6:08 PM
Toi |

Cc

Subject: UPCOMING Washington DC Street Closures

Good afternoon,

Due to the First Amendment — protected activities, multiple street closures and parking restrictions will affect
commute in downtown Washington, DC beginning tomorrow January 5 -7, 2021.

SAC Alcokd

Please forward as appropriate.

b7E -5

Below a list of affected areas:

AM to 11:59 PM. If safe to do so, vehicles will be allowed to enter the restricted areas if individuals are on

essential business or traveling to/from their residence.

Constitution Ave from Pennsylvania Ave to 18™ St, NW
K St from 9t St, NW to 18™ St, NW

| St from 9™ St, NW to 18™ St, NW

H St from 9™ St, NW to 18™ St, NW

FBI(21-cv-572)-9739



[FBI); Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI); D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI)

Cc:
Subject: FW: USCP Suspicious Package in the 300 Block of First Street SE

Frorr|;| |

Sent I b6 -1

To b7C -1

Cc b7E -3,5
Subject: Re: USCP Suspicious Package in the 300 Block of First Street SE

Republican club reporting black pipe with a timer and wires

FBI(21-cv-572)-9742



From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: FW: USCP Suspicious Package in the 300 Block of First Street SE
b6 -1
b7C -1
Please forward these photos ASAP to SIOC. WFO SABTs and ERT are responding. b7E -3,5

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field Office

Cell;
Desk:

From
Sent:
Tof Jalcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI D'Antuono,
Steven Michael (WF) (FBI] |

Subject: FW: USCP Suspicious Package in the 300 Block of First Street SE

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

From
Sent:
To
Cc |

Subject: Re: USCP Suspicious Package in the 300 Block of First Street SE

Republican club reporting black pipe with a timer and wires

FBI(21-cv-572)-9745



From: | |

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 5:11 PM
To: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI); Dawson, James A. (WF) (FBI); Moore, Jennifer L.
(WF) (FBI); Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI)
Cc: |
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Proud Boys chairman Enrique Tarrio just told USA Today
reporter this hour that he "may have been arrested" locally? b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5
Bosses,
For your awareness, we are beginning to receive inquiries about the tweet by the USA Today reporter below and
whether Proud Boys leader Enrique Tarrio has been arrested. We have reached out to MPD’s PIO and plan to refer
inquiries to MPD.
https://twitter.com/willcarless/status/13462054704033505297s=21
_fJ T T ¢ W||| Car| ess on TW|tt er

“#BREAKING | was just interviewing Proud Boys chairman Enrique

Tarrio by phone. While we were on the call, sirens started blaring in

the background. He told his driver to pull over. Said "They're for me,"

then "Here's something to write about." He *may have been arrested.”

twitter.com
Here was his follow-up tweet:
Will Carless
(@willcarless
31m
Working to confirm this. Tarrio not answering calls or texts.

b6 -4
b7C -4

FBI(21-cv-572)-9751






FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOI/PA

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
FOI/PA# 21-cv-572

Total Deleted Page(s) = 3

Page 2 ~ Duplicate - to WFO Sec 03 pg.228;
Page 4 ~ Duplicate;

Page 6 ~ Duplicate;

XHXKXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X Deleted Page(s) X

X No Duplication Fee X

X Forthis Page X
XHXKXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX



From: 1 |
Sent: 17,44 AM

To:

Cc: 1
Bec:
Subject: 01/06/2021 0800 SITREP

TOC INTELLIGENCE:

ACTIVE CROWDS:

(U/AE8603 Nothing significant to report.

GUARDIAN UPDATES:

(U/46883 Nothing significart to report.

PENDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST:

b7E -1,2,5,8

PLANNED EVENTS:

(UraRe=e» This document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into
any formal or informal written document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in? Charge, Washington Field Office.? Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive national security investigations, result

in the possible identification andfor physical harm of human sources, or create undue rotification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(U086 The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and fucilities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit
this otherwise protected activity to commit or incite civil disorder, riot, or other criminal violations. Transmittal of this report informs appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and security of fucilities and

personnel. ?As an individual or groups ability to conduct lawfid protests and seck redre:
based on such protected condhuct unless some indication of criminal or terrorist activity

is present.

from goverament is a right guaranteed by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, no investigative activity

is to be initiated solely

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9760



From: | -
Sent: 06, 2021 6:29:51 PM b6 1
To: -
o b7C -1
b7E -3,5
Bec:
Subject: 01/06/2021 1800 SITREP
Attachments:  ole0.bmp; Nameless; ole0.bmp; Nameless
b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9762



From:
Sent: Lo, U1 806,00 PV
To: -
o b7C -1
b7E -3,5
Bec:
Subject: 01/06/2021 2000 SITREP
Attachments:  ole0.bmp; Nameless
b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9764



From:
Sent: 06 2021 3:56:15 P
To: b7C -1
Ce:

b7E -3,5
Bec:
Subject: 01/06/2021 2200 SITREP
Attachments:  ole0.bmp; Nameless

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9766



From: | ] -
Sent: Wednesday, Janu: = b6 1
se Wedsdsy W b7C -1
Cc: |
Bee: -
Subject: 0800 SITREP b7E -3,5

>

> [OC INTELLIGENCE:

>

> (U/Fose] ]

' ]

1 |

>

> ACTIVE CROWDS:

>

> (UAPEH) Nothing significant to report.
>

> GUARDIAN UPDATES:

>

> (U//FOUOQ) Nothing significart to report.
>

> PENDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIV E INTEREST :

b7E -1,2,5,8

>
> (Useuen|

>
> PLANNED EVENTS:

>
> (Usreeen |
>

> (Uiedey This docurrent s meant as a sumimry of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ? The informmation contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into any formal or
informal written docurrent without the authorization of a Special Agent ? in ? Charge, Washington Field Office. ? Unauthorized use of this infornmtion rmy jeopardize sensitive national security investigations, result in the possible dentification

and/or physical harm of hurman sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.
>

> (U/#ee3 The FBI has received informmation indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Govermirent property and facilities into Jarmary 2021 , and that individuals or groups may exploit this otherwise
protected activity to commit or incite civil disorder, riot, or other criminal violations. Transmittal of this report informs appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and security of facilities and personnel. ? As an individual or groups
ability to conduct lawtil protests and seek redress from government is a right guaranteed by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, no investigative activity is to be intiated solely based on such protected conduct unless some indication of

criminal or terrorist activity is present .
>
> Let e know if you have any questions or concerrs.

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9767



From: 1 | b6 -1

Sent: Wednesday, Januapc08 2021 100413 AN

To: WE-EXECMEMT] ] b7C -1

Ce: I 1

oy b7E -3,5
Subject: 1000 hours SITREP 14

> 10C INTELLIGENCE:

1 |

> ACTIVE CROWDS:

>

> (U/Ae8) As of 0850 hours, USSS indicated there are approximmtely 10,000 plus in line waiting to go through the Main Magnetorreters for the POTUS Ellipse Stte at UD Post 215 on Constitution Ave. Sorre mrembers ofthe crowd are
wearing ballistic helets, body armor and carrying radio equipment and military grade backpacks. USSS tearns will continue to ronitor all crowds in the area of the White House zone. No civil disobedience reported at this time.

>

> GUARDIAN UPDATES:

>
> a}/meye):”mdm incidents with the #CERTUNREST tag, | |
>

> PENDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST:

>
> (U/Fovey |

b7E -1,2,4,5,8

>

> PLANNED EVENTS:

>

> (U/AO86) Per USSS, POTUS is expected to speak at an event on the Ellipse outside the White House at 1100 hours. POTUS is expected to depart the event at approxinmtely 1215 hours.

>
> (U ]
>

>

> (U/Ae883 This docurrent s meant as a sumimry of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The inforrmtion contained in this communication 8 NOT to be incorporated into any forrmal or
informal written docurrent without the authorization of a Special Agent?in?Charge, Washington Field Office. 2Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive national security investigations, result in the possible identification and/or
physical harm of hurman sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

>

> (U/Ase#de The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Governirent property and facilities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may explott this otherwise
protected activity to commit or incite civil disorder, riot, or other crirminal violations. Transmital of this report informs appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and security of facilities and personnel. ?As an individual or groups
ability to conduct lawtil protests and seek redress from government is a right guaranteed by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, no investigative activity is to be intiated solely based on such protected conduct unless some indication of
criminal or terrorist activity i present.

>

>

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9768



From: 1 | b6 -1

Sent: 06,2021 10:03:31 AM
Io b7C -1

Bec: b7E -3,5
Subject: 1000 hours SITREP

Looks good to me.

b5 -1

OnJan6, 2021 9:56 AM] Jorote: b6 -1
Good morning,
Below is the 1000 hours SITREP foryour review and approval. b7c _1

Thank you,
I i b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8

Wﬂhﬁ document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into any formalor
informalwritten document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in?Charge, Washington Field Office. ?Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive nationalsecurity investigations, result in the possible identification
and/or physical harm of human sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(U//P&eOFFhe FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and facilities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit this otherwise
protected activity to commit or incite civil disorder, riot, or other criminal violations. Transmittal of this report informs appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and security of facifities and personnel. ?As an individual or groups
ability to conduct lawful protests and seek redress from government is a right guaranteed by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, no investigative activity is to be initiated solely based on such protected conduct unfess some
indication of criminal or terrorist activity is present.

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9769



: | -
gremr;t1 06 2021 OoE 1o AN b6 -1
& [ b7C -1
Bec: b7E -3,5
Subject: 1000 hours SITREP
b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-8770



From: 1 ] b6 -1

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 10:28:26 AM
To: | b7C -1

b7E -3,5

1000 hours SITREP

TOC INTELLIGENCE:

(wma*ﬁ |

ACTIVE CROWDS:

(U883 As ot 0850 hours, USSS indicated there are approximately 10,000 plus in line waiting to go through the Main Magnetorreters for the POTUS Ellipse Site at UD Post 215 on Constitution Ave. Sorre metrbers of the crowd are
wearing ballistic helets, body armor and carrying radio equipment and military grade backpacks. USSS tearns will continue to ronitor all crowds in the area of the White House zone. No civil disobedience reported at this time.

GUARDIAN UPDATES:

(U/ECmdian incidents with the #CERTUNREST tag, Wﬂl I

PENDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST:

(Ureve| |

b7E -1,2,4,5,8

PLANNED EVENTS:
(U/Asedes Per USSS, POTUS is expected to speak at an event on the Ellipse outside the White House at 1100 howrs. POTUS & expected to depart the event at approximmtely 1215 hours.
(UFovet

(U080 This document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into
any formal or informal written document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in? Charge, Washington Field Office.? Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive national security investigations, result
in the possible identification andfor physical harm of human sources, or create undue rotification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(Urdseliay The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and facilities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit
this otherwise protected activity to commit or incite civil disorder, riot, or other criminal violations. Transmittal of this report informs appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and security of fucilities and
personnel. ?As an individual or groups ability to conduct lawful protests and seek redress from government is a right guaranteed by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, no investigative activity is to be initiated solely
based on such protected conduct unless some indication of criminal or tervorist activity Is present.

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9771



From:

Sent: 00 2021 9 35: 07 AN

To:

Team,
Please see the below shifts ﬁnD:ow:mge. Planto be at WFO‘:JCEJIE your shiff for turn over. As you all have seery, there are significant road closures in DC, so plan extra tire to get in.
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8
b7E -3,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-8772



From: I
Sent: Ines lanuary 06, 2021 11:58:01 AM
To! [ b7C -1
Ce:
Boc: ) b7E -3
Subject: 1200 Hours SITREP for Review

b7E

FBI(21-cv-572)-9773



From: 1 | b6 -1

Sent: Wecheecly T B e
To: "WE-EXEC-MGMT| b7c - 1
: 1

Ce:

Bec: b7E -1,2,3,5,8

Subject: 1200 SITREP

> 10C INTELLIGENCE:

>
I> | I |

>
> (U/FEBOY As of 1115 hours, partrer agencies indicated| Hressed in black, some with orange hats, are present on Capito] Complex grounds.

>
> (U/Fese]

1 1
>

> ACTIVE CROWDS: b7E -1,2,4,5,8,10

>

> (U/#€86) As of 1133 hours, partrer agencies indicated approximately 25,000 plus people are in attendance around the Washington Momurert to the White House Zone. No civil disobedience reported at this time.
>

> (U/Ase¥e3 As of 1115 hours, partrer agencies indicated approximatety 400 people are in attendance on the East Front of the Capitol Cormplex.

>

> GUARDIAN UPDATES:

>
>umese____ | Gurdim incidents with the $CERTUNREST tag, with] ks of 1100 hours.
>

> PENDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST:

>
| ]
>

> PLANNED EVENTS:

>

> (U/#&86¥Per USSS, POTUS is expected to depart the event at Ellipse outside the White House at approximately 1215 hours.
>

> Uresey |

>

> (U/A&88 This docurrent s meant as a sumimry of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The inforrmtion contained in this communication 8 NOT to be incorporated into any forrmal or

informal written docurrent without the authorization of a Special Agent?in?Charge, Washington Field Office. 2Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive national security investigations, result in the possible identification and/or

physical harm of hurman sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

>

> (U/#&86r The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Governirent property and facilities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may explott this otherwise
protected activity to commit or incite civil disorder, riot, or other crirminal violations. Transmital of this report informs appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and security of facilities and personnel. ?As an individual or groups
ability to conduct lawfl protests and seek redress from government is a right guaranteed by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, no investigative activity is to be initiated solely based on such protected conduct unless some indication
criminal or terrorist activity i present.

>

of

b7E

FBI(21-cv-572)-0774
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From: I I
Sent: vveunesday, Tanua) T -
To: "WE-EXECMGMT" bé 1
: [
Ce ] b7a -1

Bec:
Subject: 1400 SITREP b7C -1

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13

10C INTELLIGENCE:
(u//roua] Liwg suspicious devices resulting in [ Jerorted a WWW&QH—I—'
1 pote_ntial duplicate device was identified outs_ide the 400 ﬂock of Washington and Canal {DNC)

(u/,

{U/ [ered)

U/ freve)
1

{U/ M@ As of 1325 hours, USCP reported hundreds of demonstrators had breached the west front of the Capitol Complex and are climbing the scaffolding of the inaugural stage. USCP and MPD units are responding. Additional reporting

from MPD as of 1325 hours indicated individuals throwing bike racks and fireworks nearthe Capitol. MPD and USCP are reporting injuries. MPD has declared a riot.

GUARDIAN UPDATES:

{u/, uardian incidents with the #CERTUNREST tag, wirll I

PENDING T, L.

(wmwel |
PLANNED 1S

(U/ /reea) |

ds o comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into any formaior

Is dOCUMent (s Meant as 0 sSummaty 0f SIgnijicant INVestigative nig
informalwritten document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in?Charge, Washington Field Office. ?Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive nationalsecurity investigations, result in the possible identification
and/or physical harm of human sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(U/rmesa@mThe FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and facifities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit this otherwise
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

FBI(21-cv-572)-9775



From: I

Sent: I'VWnes &y, anuarmwﬂnma_l

To: "WE-EXECNMGMT

< [ T b6 -1
Subject: 1500 SITREP b7a -1
Attachments:  ATT21294.jog; ATT13721.jpg pIC -1

Out of cycle Sit Rep based on significant updates. b7E -1 ’ 2 12 3 7 4 7 5 7 8 7 10

10C INTELLIGENCE:

(U//Pm\r Jtwo suspicious devices resulting inf |reported a black pipe with red wires protruding found on 300 1= St SE
1 Ia potential duplicate device was identified outside the 400 Block of Washington and Canal {DNC).

(U//®@uapAs of 1325 hours, USCP reported demonstrators had breached the west front of the Capitol Complex and are climbing the scaffolding of the inaugural stage. USCP and MPD units are responding. Additional reporting from MPD
as of 1325 hours indicated individuals throwing bike racks and fireworks near the Capitol. MPD and USCP are reporting injuries. MPD has declared the incident ariot.
(U/fredepUpdate: As of approximately 1420, the Capitol was placed on lockdown, and the certification vote was paused. As of 1430 hours, protestors have entered the Capitol Rotunda. Protestors are deploying pepper spray against USCP
officers. The House and Senate floors are being evacuated, as of 1445 hours. As of 1446 hours, shots were fired in the lobby of the House floor. VPOTUS is secure in the Capitol, per USSS as of 1450 hours.
(U//PoreePAs of 1445 hours, the DC Mayor is impl ing a curfew beginning at 1800 hours.
OPERATIONAL UPDATES:

U/ /seuo] 1

GUARDIAN UPDATES:
(U o1 ardian incidents with the #CERTUNREST tag, with| Jas of 1400 hours.

PENDING TARGETS OR SUBIECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST:

v/ |
PLANNED EYENTS:

(U /o) ]

(U/PReas This document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into any formalor
informalwritten document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in?Charge, Washington Field Office. ?Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive nationalsecurity investigations, result in the possible identification
and/or physical harm of human sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(U//POe@nThe FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and facilities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit this otherwise
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

FBI(21-cv-572)-9778



From: I I
Sent: inesday, January Uo,_20Z1 0:26:25 M

To: WEEXECMGMTE |
Ce: 1 I
Bec:

Subject: 1800 Hours SITREP

Attachments:  Picture {Device Independent Bitmap); Picture (Device Independent Bitmap)

> Law enforcerment and partner agencies continue to robilize necessary resources to address the dynamic situation at the Capitol and throughout the lrger DC-area. Efforts to safely evacuate all individuals at the US Capitol and clear the

grounds contine to evolve rapidly precluding exact estinmtes pertaining to crowd size and moverrent.
>
>10C INTELLIGENCE:

>
> (Urero]

>
>

> (U/4e€ Update: As of 1700, MPD reported protestors pointing hsers at law enforcerrent and throwing various projectiles.
>

> OPERATIONAL UPDATES:
>

> (U#FeHe Curfew will rermain in effect in the District of Colurnbia until 0600. MPD has begn enforcing curfew violations.
>

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13

> ff{m As of 1800, law enforcerrent established control ofthe Capitol building and steps]

>

> (UFeEe) ]
>

> GUARDIAN UPDATES:

>

> (U8 No significant updates as of 1800 hours.

>

> PENDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST:

>

> (U#F&BS¥ No significant updates as of 1800 hours.
>

> PLANNED EVENTS:

>
rameaﬂ I ]

> (U//Feide This docurrent s meant as a sumimry of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The inforrmtion contained in this communication 8 NOT to be incorporated into any forrmal or
informal written docurrent without the authorization of a Special Agent?in?Charge, Washington Field Office. 2Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive national security investigations, result in the possible identification and/or

physical harm of hurman sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.
>

> (U/&e¥ey The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Governirent property and facilities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may explott this otherwise
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

FBI(21-cv-572)-9781



From: 1 |

Sent: fww AV IR
To: I

1/6/21 1200 hours SITREP

TIOC INTELLIGENCE:

(L1 Ferer] |

(U/He8es As of 1115 hours, partner agencies indicatedl I;iressed in black, some with orange hats, are present on Capitol Corrplex grounds.

uresey ]
' | b6 -1

ACTIVE CROWDS: b7C -1

(U/MO8Q). As of 1133 hours, partner agencies indicated approximately 25,000 plus people are in attendance around the Washington Morurrent to the White House Zone. No civil disobedience reported at this il 7B —1 ’ 2 ; 3 ’ 4 ; 5 ’ 8
(U868 As of 1115 hours, partner agencies indicated approxinmtely 400 people are in attendance on the East Front ofthe Capitol Cormplex.
GUARDIAN UPDATES:

wresed_Turdin incidents wih the #CERTUNREST tag, witl] Jas of 1100 hows.

PENDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST:

(U/#FOUO)I I

PLANNED EVENTS:

(UPe&B6¥ Per USSS, POTUS is expected to depart the event at Ellipse outside the White House at approximately 1215 hours.

(Urewe] ]

(UnFeBieY This document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into
any formal or informal written document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in? Charge, Washington Field Office.? Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive national security investigations, result
in the possible identification andfor physical harm of human sources, or create undue rotification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(U The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and fucilities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit
this otherwise protected activity to commit or incite civil disorder, riot, or other criminal violations. Transmittal of this report informs appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and security of fucilities and
personnel. ?As an individual or groups ability to conduct lawful protests and seek redress from government is a right guaranteed by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, no investigative activity is to be initiated solely
based on such protected conduct unless some indication of criminal or tervorist activity Is present.

Froml

Scnt: Wednesda& Jamary 6, 2021 1028 Al\_/l
Tof |
|

Subject: 1000 hours STTREP

TOC INTELLIGENCE:

Usese)| ]

ACTIVE CROWDS:

(Uiesey As 0t 0850 hours, USSS indicated there are approximately 10,000 plus in line waiting to go through the Main Magnetorreters for the POTUS Ellipse Site at UD Post 215 on Constitution Ave. Sorre metrbers of the crowd are
wearing ballistic helets, body armor and carrying radio equipment and military grade backpacks. USSS tearns will continue to ronitor all crowds in the area of the White House zone. No civil disobedience reported at this time.

GUARDIAN UPDATES: b6 -1
uwosel Tsurdian incidens with the #CERTUNREST tag, wi] ] b7C -1

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8
PENDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST:

(g rerel |

PLANNED EVENTS:

(U//ia%iay Per USSS, POTUS is expected to speak at an event on the Ellipse outside the White House at 1100 hours. POTUS & expected to depart the event at approximmtely 1215 hours.

= | |

(Ur/meer This document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into
any formal or informal written document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in? Charge, Washington Field Office.? Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive national security investigations, result
in the possible identification andfor physical harm of human sources, or create undue rotification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(U™ OB The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and fucilities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit
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
FBI(21-cv-572)-9782




From: I I
?zm I Laniiany 082024 .57 43 Dl I b7c - 1
g b7E -3,5
Sub‘ject: 1/6/21 1400 Hours SITREP
b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9784



From: | |

Sent: fMW\/ AW
To ] b5 -1

Cc:
m:ject 1/6/21 1400 Hours SITREP bs _1
......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... DTFA =L
| b7C -1
- b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13
OnJan6, 2021 1:57PMJ | wrote:

Below is the 1400 hours SITREP for review. | may need to update if we receive any new information before sending out the final version given the fluidity of some of this information.
10C INTELLIGENCE:
{U/, eported a black pipe with red wires protruding found on 300 1= St SEI Ia potential duplicate device was identified outside
a Washington and Canal {DNC).

(U/ reeey
(U/ ooy
(U/ reue)
L | |

{U/ /me&e®® As of 1325 hours, USCP reported hundreds of demonstrators had breached the west front of the Capitol Complex and are climbing the scaffolding of the inaugural stage. USCP and MPD units are responding. Additional reporting
from MPD as of 1325 hours indicated individuals throwing bike racks and fireworks nearthe Capitol. MPD and USCP are reporting injuries. MPD has declared a riot.

GUARDIAN UPDATES:

{U/ ferred| uardian incidents with the #CERTUNREST tag, with] Jas of 1400 hours.

PENDING T, L.

(u//&euea| ]
PLANNED EVENTS:

U/, |

(U, This doCUMEnt s Meant as 6 summary of signiicant mvestigatve highlghts and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into any formalor

informalwritten document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in?Charge, Washington Field Office. ?Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive nationalsecurity investigations, result in the possible identification
and/or physical harm of human sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(U/#R&e0T™The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and facilities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit this otherwise
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

FBI(21-cv-572)-9785



b7E -1,2

(UsRSRR» This document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into
any formal or informal written document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in? Charge, Washington Field Office.? Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive national security investigations, result
in the possible identification andfor physical harm of human sources, or create undue rotification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(US4 The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and fucilities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit
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
Sent; av Jamarv €, 2021 1028 AM

Subject: 1000 hows SITREP

TOC INTELLIGENCE: b6 -1

(U/‘EQUGJI b7C -1

ACTIVE CROWDS: b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8

(U883 As 0t 0850 hours, USSS indicated there are approximately 10,000 plus in line waiting to go through the Main Magnetorreters for the POTUS Ellipse Site at UD Post 215 on Constitution Ave. Sorre metrbers of the crowd are
wearing ballistic helets, body armor and carrying radio equipment and military grade backpacks. USSS tearns will continue to ronitor all crowds in the area of the White House zone. No civil disobedience reported at this time.

GUARDIAN UPDATES:

wmose]____ JGurdion incidenss wih the #CERTUNREST tag, wit] |

PENDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST:

r%l

PLANNED EVENTS:

(U/P&OT Per USSS, POTUS is expected to speak at an event on the Ellipse outside the White House at 1100 hours. POTUS & expected to depart the event at approxinmtely 1215 hours.

(Uewe] |

(U/FOBGl his document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into
any formal or informal written document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in? Charge, Washington Field Office.? Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive national security investigations, result
in the possible identification andfor physical harm of human sources, or create undue rotification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(U//r@t@i=The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and fucilities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit
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

FBI(21-cv-572)-9787
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From: ! I b6 -1
Sent: T A L W [ Ta s e W] Y.}

& ' b7C -1
' b7E -3,5
7T T e D = | ]
Bee:
Subject: 1/6/21 1600 Hours SITREP
b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9790



From: I I be -1

Sent: AN

Ta I ] b7C -1
Bec: b7E -3,5
Subject: 1/6/21 Updated 1400 hours SITREP

Attachments:  ole0.bmp; Nameless; ole0.bmp; Nameless

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9792



From: I
Sent: nesday, Janu: Lo 2001 a3 s DR

To: NAEEXECMGA |
B ' r b6 -1,3
::t:{:icr:ems g?&?r?{l?:ﬁ:e Independent Bitmap) b7A -1
'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' b7C -1,3"
b7D -1

> Law enforcement and partner agencies continue to mobilize necessary resources to address the dynaric situation at the Capitoland throughout the lrger DC-area. Efforts to safely evacuate all ndividuak atthe USCapily 7 =1 .2 .3, 5. 8
grounds contine to evolve rapidly precluding exact estinmtes pertaining to crowd size and moverrent. rermrey

>

>10C INTELLIGENCE:

>

> (U/F&88) Law enforcerrert identified a suspicious vehicle parked in the 300 block of First St SE at approximately 0915. The owner of the vehick was identified as Alabarm-resident Lonnie Coftinan. USCP recovered two firearrs on

Coftiman’s person and arrested him on weapors violations. A safety search of the vehicle by USCP revealed a cooler with 11 mason jars filled with an unknown liquid; a pistol, rifle, M4, machetes, crossbow, and various types of ammunitior;

and rags. USCP borb techs on the scene believed the rmson jars and rags were cormporents for Molotov cocktails. Coflivan later jnfonmed FBI personnel on scene that the nmson jars were filled with a mixture of melted Stvrofoam and
gasoline. FBI ERT and HERT rermin on scene processing the truck and weapons. A cursory review of FBI reporting reveals FB I I

>

(1mea]

>
> urere] |
>

> (U/FOW8) Update: MPD las initiated rmss arrests to enforce curfew violations throughout the city and clear remmining crowds.

>

> OPERATIONAL UPDATES:

> (U/AOD0) The US Marshals Service is also joining other law enforcement agencies in supporting the USCP during operations in Washington, DC.

> (U//FO0®) Virginia Governor Northam has declared a State of Emergency and inposed a curfew in Arlington and Alexandria from 1800 - 0600 tomorrow motning.
> GUARDIAN UPDATES:

>

> (U//P&U) No significant updates as of 2000 hours.

>

> PENDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST:
>

> (U//Fedas No significant updates as of 2000 hours.

>

> PLANNED EVENTS:

i wirese)| |
>

> (U//F&86) This docurrent s meant as a sumimry of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The inforrmtion contained in this communication 8 NOT to be incorporated into any forrmal or
informal written docurrent without the authorization of a Special Agent?in?Charge, Washington Field Office. 2Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive national security investigations, result in the possible identification and/or
sical harm of hurman sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.
phys b7E -1,2,3,5
> (U//P&PO) The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Governirent property and facilities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may explott this otherwise
protected activity to commit or incite civil disorder, riot, or other criminal violations. Transmittal of this report informs appropriate personnel who st account for the safety and security of facilities and personnel. ?As an individual or groups
ability to conduct lawtil protests and seek redress from government is a right guaranteed by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, no investigative activity is to be intiated solely based on such protected conduct unless some indication of
criminal or terrorist activity i present.
>
>

FBI(21-cv-572)-9794



From: I I b6 -1

Sent: vveunesday, Januarv 06, 2021 9:54:36 PM

To: I A CXE O MR AT IJ b7C - 1

Ce:

Boc: b7E -3,5
Subject: 2200 SITREP

Attachments:  Picture (Device Independent Bitmap)

> Law enforcerment and partner agencies continue to robilize necessary resources to address the dynamic situation at the Capitol and throughout the larger D.C.-area. Efforts to safely evacuate all individuals at the US Capitol and clear the
grounds contine to evolve rapidly precluding exact estinmtes pertaining to crowd size and moverrent.

i 10C INTELLIGENCE:

i (U/A&D0) Reporting contitms the fermmle shooting victimat the US Capitol is deceased. MPD homicide is kading investigation into the shooting.

. fiWlllne.vs |

>
>
> OPERATIONAL UPDATES:

>
i(wﬁem] |
;ﬂﬂmvl | b6 -3,4

> GUARDIAN UPDATES: b7A -1

z -
> (U//F&#8) No significant updates as of 2200 hours. b7C -3,4
> b7D -5

> PENDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST:
Z b7E -1,2,5,8,9

> (U//F&8€) No significant updates as of 2200 hours.
>

> PLANNED EVENTS:

>

> (UFero) |

>

>

>

> (U/A€86) This docurrent & meant as a sumimry of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The inforrmtion contained in this communication 8 NOT to be incorporated into any forrmal or

informal written docurrent without the authorization of a Special Agent?in?Charge, Washington Field Office. 2Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive national security investigations, result in the possible identification and/or
physical harm of hurman sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.
>

> (UAPODO) The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Governirent property and facilities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may explott this otherwise
protected activity to commit or incite civil disorder, riot, or other crirminal violations. Transmital of this report informs appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and security of facilities and personnel. ?As an individual or groups
ability to conduct lawtil protests and seek redress from government is a right guaranteed by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, no investigative activity is to be intiated solely based on such protected conduct unless some indication of
criminal or terrorist activity i present.

VoV VY

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9796



Best Copy Avallable

From: I I

Sent: 06 2024 7:07:-53 DA

To: — |
Cc: —Yarkrouah B C (CISDEBN I

6 JAN 2021 U.S Capitol - Washington, DC Civil Unrest - Major Event :

Adding our acﬁanuad supervism:
The answer is yes. And we are working toward that now. bé -1
b7C 1
b7E -3,5,8

‘We should have more information soon.

ss{ ]

cell

OnJan6, 2021 6:53 PM| Jrwrote:

e currently bat sreseiad individuatiy

0 507 this cut later

| A

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9799



From: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) "D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI):
Sent: 20,
To: [ Fatcoke, Matthew R (WF) =) I

Ce:

mj ect: D

| gave your contact info tDAC who wants to sendDagent over toDPlease make them welcome as our guest, (i.e. don't put them by themselves ir:

Thanks,

Steve b6 _1
Steven M. D'Antuono b7C¢c -1

Assistant Director in Charge
= on Field Office
I’“i‘“l) b7E -3,5,8,13
office)

FBI(21-cv-572)-9800



From: I I

Sent: 05 2001 1-33:08 PM
s
be -1
Bect _ _ - b7C -1
.............. spee [ e sesmeannl ] e DTE ~3,5,8
b7E -3,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9801



From: I I

Sent: 06 2021 12-11-39 PAM

To: [ |
Ce:
Bec:
Subject: CORRECTION: 1200 Hours SITREP for Review

No issues fromme.

OnJan 6, 2021 12:08 PM] | b7Cc -1
1200 Hours SITREP for review. Correctionl I b7E _2 , 3

b5 -1
b7E 1,2,4,5,8

(U//em@) This document is meant as @ summary ofsignf-icant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into any formalor
informalwritten document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in?Charge, Washington Field Office. ?Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive nationalsecurity investigations, result in the possible identification
and/or physical harm of human sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(U/Men=8) The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and facifities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit this otherwise
protected activity to commit or incite civil disorder, riot, or other criminal violations. Transmittal of this report informs appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and security of facifities and personnel. ?As an individual or groups
ability to conduct lawful protests and seek redress from government is a right guaranteed by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, no investigative activity is to be initiated solely based on such protected conduct unfess some
indication of criminal or terrorist activity is present.

From{ |

Sent: Wedneﬁday January 6, 2021 11:58 AM

Tol I
Subject: 1200 Hours STTREP for Review

1200 Haurs SITREP for roviow

b5 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7 -1,2,3,4,5,8

m This document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into any formalor
informalwritten document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in?Charge, Washington Field Office. ?Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive nationalsecurity investigations, result in the possible identification
and/or physical harm of human sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(U//Porem®) The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and facifities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit this otherwise
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

FBI(21-cv-572)-9802



From: I b6 -1
Sent: Qo 2021 120K oL P
To: [ ] b7C -1

ce:
b7E -3,5

Bec:
Subject: CORRECTION: 1200 Hours SITREP for Review

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9804



Sent: O 2P Lo nn DU ALY
To:
Ce: b6 -1
Bec: b7C -1
Subject: OGA personnel
S Dot b7E -3,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9805



From: I I
Sent: 05 2004 A0 (12-49 AR
To:

Iwould]jkemge:thetem]jnksohecandialirL b6 -1

HeWi]lnotbeinﬂleofﬁcebutwﬂlstj]lbeompoimﬁ)ran): b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

ell
OnJan5,2021 9:58 AM,| Jwrote:
nd | metthis AM to put together a list of OGA personnel that will be invited into] see list below). If you have any additional suggestions or additions, please let us know
ASAP as we are unsure of who has been promised a seat. We will work directly with Security to ensure these OGA personnel have access t and also pass along any security requirements prior to their arrival at WFO.

A TEAMS link will be provided to all OGA personnel working or:;o they are able to dial in from their own device for each briefing {times TBD) that occurs ir:Also, anyone that has a.mil or .gov email address can have
view access t::;r any other FBl entity.

A UNET email distro group is being populated to include the following to easily share informationg |

b6 -1

b7C -1

b7E -3,5,8,13
Thanks,

FBI(21-cv-572)-9806



From: | |
Sent: 06,.2021.9:01:33 PM

To: |

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Critical Incident Email Disto

If t's intake-related, let's send it to the crisis case. Ifit's threat related, yes, disseminate the ermail address.

S b6 -1
WE
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

I believe it could help

Iwrote:

On Jan 6, 2021 20:54)
| | Any objection to us pushing the critical ncxdent enmil addresses that you established to Dﬂd ask themto send and relevant intel]
strearmiine the flow of inforrmtion (and avoid having the two of you personally pinged all night), but won't disserminate it unless you concur.

Thanks,

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9807



From: I
Sent: 1013002102 SRS KRS Y
To: |

Ce:
Bee:
Subject: Critical Incident Email Disto
Any objection to us pushing the critical incident ermil addresses that you established to dl:|<md ask themto send and relevant intel] J believe it could help
strearmiine the flow of inforrmtion (and avoid having the two of you personally pinged all night), but won't dssermnate 1t unless you concur.
Thanks, b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8
b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9808



From: I I

Sent: Nednesiay oAy 05 20T O TR SN DV
To:
Ce:
Bee:
Subject: Critical Incident Email Disto
Copy all
b6 -1
D I'm copying I]S thel lonighl. He or sorreone fromhis teamwill reach out to you to make sure you are OK with the language we are going to send it before it goes. b7¢C -1
Tharks, b7E —3,5,8
Unit Chief
FBI
Des
Cellj
OnJan6, 2021 901 PMJ Jwrote:
If t's intake-related, let's send 1t to the crss case. IfIts threat related, yes, disseminate the ermail address.
Thanks!
S.
On Jan 6, 2021 20:54) Jorote:
Any objection to us pushing the critical mcident ermil addresses that you established to Ddﬂd ask themto send and relevant intel] |1 believe it could help
strea tlow of information (and avoid having the two of you personally pinged all night), but won't disserminate it unless you concur.
Thanks, bé -1
b7C -1
[ bIE -3,5,8
Unit Chief
FBI
Desk]
Cell

FBI(21-cv-572)-9800



From: Moy, Stacey R. (WF) (FBI} "Moy, Stacey R. (WF) (FBI)‘:

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 3:30:12 P

To: "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBIY[ ]

Ce: "D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF){FBI| |
Bec:

Subject: CRP

i PN oy S e SESHAY
All other squads wil be prepped to reasond as needed.

ASACs and COS on stby to fill into command elemrﬁ:las appropriate b6 -1
s b7C -1
B b7E -3,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9810



From: I
Sent: 06 2021 5:43:50 P
To: |

Cc:
Bee:
We are going to rur Jfor thef Jthen we will re-evahute for better posmra:We will try to cut folks early whenever we can as we don't want people to burn out.
day shiff personnel: b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8
Evening shift:
Thanks
b7E -3,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9811



From: I b6 -1

Sent: Jo, 2021 5:40.17 P

To: ' b7C -1
b7E -3,5
Ce:
Bec:
Subject: Current Status and Location
b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9812



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI)”:

Sent: 042021 84”34 PN
To: bée -1

Cc:
o b7C -1
Subject:
. - b7E -3,5,8

Dlease be prepared to aslk SSAs or a.uemsl Jroit e |
Coverage will primartty indende] imnage new yrestigatints ot (lardians. More to come ﬁ‘crrrl |r' wihiat

exactly may be readed Bomyon o your brarcoes.

‘Thanks 0 advance--
-Matt

b7E -3,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9813



From: I

Sent: 04 2021 B a3 34 P

To: JAlcoke, Matthew R_(WF) (FBII I
Ce:

ol L |
Subject: D

b7E -3,5,8

ﬂl\& "Alooke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI)'IZIume:

Please be v

aced 0 ask SSAS or aﬂm’d Iz.nd ml
JCoverags wi prinarily irdcude]

Jrage new investigatiors or Chuerdiars. Mare to cane ﬁ'orrl t\n whit

exactly ruy be needed fomyou or your branches.

ks in advavce--

--Matt

b7E -3,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9814



From: I
Sent: .
To: I |'a|mgf, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI): b6 -1

Ce:
Bec: I b7C -1

Subject: EM request to USCP
............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... b'7E - 3 , 5 , 8

is progessi TUSCP scene. In order for himto docurrent the scene and place evidence on a meaningful dic USCP has asked that we nake an EM request to themto provide us:
They cannot provid less they receive permission from their upper managerment. We are not asking for
If the opportunity arses to request this (verbally), we would appreciate ir.

o

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9838



Assistant Special Agent in Charge

ERI\Washinston Field Office b7C -1 I3 3
] b7D -5
Desk b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,13

FBI(21-cv-572)-9840



b6 -1,3

Assistant Special Agent in Charge b7c - 1 3
’

hinston Field Office
riwﬂf 1 b7D -5
S — bTE -1,2,3,4,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9842



Best Copy Available

From: I
Sent: (01010 R YA R
To:

Ce:

Bec:
Subject: FW: UNCLASSIFIED/&=eter

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ e

danmion

Thanles r\’:l.mi b toum s :IR\ for sharivg # 50 quickly.

Thanikes,

WED - Please see bebw rep

bé -1
b7C -1

b7D -1
D b7E -3,5,8

Sent: av, Jaguacy 00, 2021 258 DMV

G ]

Subjeet] [ ONCLASSIFIEDAe00

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED /o-memre=

Hello,

Thanks

[ 1
b6 -1

The following document has been forwarded to you: b7C -1
b7D -1

) . b7E -1,2,3,5

Synopsis: (U)I I

Link to Docurmml I

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /e

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//tressees

b7E 3,8
FBI(21-cv-572)-9843




Best Copy available

From: l |
Sent: Tuaada lanian, 08 0004 44320 Dh

To: I I

Ce:

Bec:
Subject: I L LINCI ASSIFIED

Attachments:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

ot 1 fouich with 2

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8
From:l I
Sent 5 aguary 05 2021 207 P
Tol:]
Cc:l
IST_‘I_E !
ubject -- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
TRANSITORY RECORD
b6 -1
Latma know i RECH
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI(21-cv-572)-9847




Best Copy Available

From: I
Sent: 0o gUg1 041,20 PV

To: PALCOKE MATTHEW R _(AEY (FRI‘

Ce: I

Bec:
Subject: i
Attachments:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

L

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8
L s ]
away zavy I
Subject: k‘W:I I—— UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
From{ ]
Sent: Tuesdav, January 5. 2021 2:07 PM
l I
Subjccti I--- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
TRANSITORY RECORD
Letme know
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI(21-cv-572)-9851



Best copy available

From: I I
Sent: 04 2021 3.00:00 Ph

To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fw: FBII I-— UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé -1,2
| b7a -1

b7C -1,2

b7D -1,3

fef e know i we concy with this

b7E -2,3,5,9

From:| |
Sent Monday, Jamry 04 2001 1127 AM

To
Col

Subject: RE: FB-I -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Sent for Approval for RECORD//Sentinel Case:

b6 -1,2,3
b7a -1

b7¢ -1,2,3
b7D -1,3-

b7E -1,2,3,5,9

22 10 Calme &

~outd Biee sy wore K

r,“,. -

From:l |
Sent: Wednesday, Decerrber 09, 2020 931 AM
To |

Subject: RE: FBTI -- UNCLASSIFIED

FBI(21-cv-572)-9853



Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

b6 -1

b7C -1

b7D -1,3
b7E -2,3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-9855



Best Copy Available

From: I
Sent: 0 /a5 BT A
To: |

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: 2% | 1 UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””” b6 -1
b7C -1
Sir, b7D -1

b7E -1,2,3,5,8

s ]

From] ]
Sent: Monday, Jarary 04, 2021 109 PM
To

Ce:
Subject:| I-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————— b6 -1,3
b7C -1,3
i b7D -1
Good Mo
““‘D b7E -1,2,3,5,8,9

Thanks for taking earlier and shorting through what rmkes sense for the events coming this week. Here is a brief rundown of my subject and the cum:m:
b6 -2,3
b7C -2,3
b7D -1
b7E -1,2,8

Please let me know if you have any questions.

FBI(21-cv-572)-9857



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b6 -1
b7C -1
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, b7E -2,3,5

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI(21-cv-572)-9858



Best Copy Available

From: | |
Sent: Tousdos D 21200017037 DA

To: I I

Ce:

Bec:

Subject:

Attachments:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Tms

777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 b6 -1,3

b7C -1,3
b7E -1,2,3,5,8

find o ROGE

O v quick sitmtioral swareness. Centslaly]

From| |
Sent: Thursday, Decerrber 51, 2020 1223 PM
Tol |

Subject: TW] I= UNCLASSIFIED AR

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// &%

b6 -1,3
b7C -1,3
b7E -1,2,3,5,8

From:l I

Sent: Welteslov Decenber 302020 233 PN

To b6 -1,3
Ce b7C -1,3
Subject:] - UNCLASSIFIED/ dabsim

b7E -1,2,3,5,8

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//TES

TRANSITORY RECORD

FBI(21-cv-572)-9860



» The information marked (UMEES) in this document is the property of FBI and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), US intelligence, lawenforecment,, public satety or proteetion officials and individuals with a nced to know: Distribation
beyond these entitics W(ho\]{ FBI authorization is prohibitcd Precations should be taken to ensure this information is stored andior destroyed in a manner that prechides maithorized aceess. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceadings without first receiving authorization from the
originating agency. Recipicnts arc prohibited from subsoquently posting the information marked LES on a website or an unclassitied network.

Great call this afternoon!

Attached, please find the:l’lease let e know if you have any questions or would like for me to rmke any changes.

Thanks,

b6 -1,3
777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 b7C -1,3

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /=
b7E -1,2,3,8

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Ieb=

FBI(21-cv-572)-9861



From: I I

Sent: \Wednasday Decamber 30 2020 7.17:19 DA
To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: 6 Jan 2021 Update

Hi Teamn. The following report is being provided for your situational awareness regarding activities pertaining to 6 January. The next update will be on Tuesday 5 January at noon.

Thank rfou

Forwarded messa;
Fro |
Date: Dec 30, 2020 7:04 PM

Sul 0 Jan 2021 Tindate
TOZI I

Ce:

{(U//Reera The following list of events is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. The items on this list are compiled by FBI partner agencies. FBI WFO does not have any information to suggest these events will involve
anything other than first amendment protected activity and is being distributed for situational awareness. Their inclusion here is not intended to associate the protected activity with criminality or a threat to national security, or to infer that
such protected activity itself violates federal law. However, based on known intelligence and/or specific, historical observations, it is possible the protected activity could invite a violent reaction towards the subject individual or others in
retaliation or with the goal of stopping the protected activity from occurring in the first instance. In the event no violent reaction occurs, FBI policy and federal law dictates that no further record be made of the protected activity.

The following information is current as of 29 December 2020. L
Note: Apologies if the formatting is off; | am on Office365.

Mol e

Relevant Intelligence:

AN LA ARG

* Peropen source, Hotel Harrington will be closed 4-6 January 2021 and Harry’s Pub {located at the hotel) will be closed on the 6th (nttasd

£

Thank you,

— e -1,3

' b7C -1,3
%@ b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,13

FBI(21-cv-572)-9862



b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8,12

FBI(21-cv-572)-9864



b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8,12

FBI(21-cv-572)-9866



From:

l
Sent: Alacos: s
To: |
Ce:
Bec:

Subject: Fwd: Crowd Estimates | Confirming report

- - Forwarded message -
—

Front| |

Date: Jan 6, 2021 12:16 PM

Subj ] sonfioing report
To

NPO <NPO@FBLGOV>

Cc:

T spoke WitlDabout the below as I know you're in the Noon bricfing.

b5 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

From: Prichard, Matt
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 11:13 AM
To: NPO <NPO@FBI.GOV>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Confirming report
Hello,

| saw the following in the Washington Post and was hoping you could confirm these estimates:

?"“The FBI estimates that the protesters who assemble at the Elfipse and other march sites Wednesday will total 10,000 to 26,000 — well below the 50,000 to 100,000 touted on some pro-Trump websites.”

I am on deadline, so a quick response would be greatly appreciated. Thank you!

Matt Prichard

National Corres| ordgm
CI i):

b6 -4
b7C -4
b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9867



From:

Sent:

To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject:

Iplease have] Jpiug e in wherever they need a body.
Thanks,
TFBIWEO
desk)
] UNCIASS)
SIPR)

---------- Forwarded message ---------3
Front "Akcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI):

Date: Jan4, 2021 848 PM

Subj J 1
Tol:jIlﬂr
Cel

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

| SRR |

SASOF >1"er-d

Jto manage new nvestgations or Cuerdiars. Mare to cane fmrrl Fn whiat

] Coverage wil primarsly indevdd]

exacily may be needed fomyou or your branches.

b7E -3,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9869



{U) AGENCY POSTURE:

{U) PLANNED EVENTS:

b7E -1,2,5,8,10,13

{U) GUARDIAN APPENDIX:

{U) WFQ is tracking the followinﬂuardians as of 0800 on 3 January 2020:

Assistant Special Agent in Charge

FBI Washington Field Office -
[ 1 b6 -1,3,4
ge k b7A -1
I': | b7C -1,3,4
b7D -1

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9871



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI)‘:

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 8:48:44
To: - i
Ce:

Bec:
Subject: Fwd: FBINET to UNET Uploaded Files
Aftachments:  01.06.21_0700 NC3_Final_Draft.docx b6 -1

From{ |

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 8:44:34 AM
To: Alcoke, Matthew R. {WF) {FBI
Subject: FBINET to UNET Uploaded Files

FBI(21-cv-572)-9880



From: |
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fwd: Fue| |
Attachments:  ~WRD0000.jpg

__________ ; b7E -1,2,3,5
Fron I
Date: Jan4, 2021 403 PM

Subject Fwl |
To I

SS.

FBI Washington Field
I b6 -1

\ w b7a -1
b7C -1

OnJan4, 2021 1:09 M| Jorote: _
] b7E -1,2,3,4,5

Please see below! |
Supervisory Special Agent

I—%

1 Jcell)
From]| |
Sent: Monday, January 4, 202112:35 PM
T 1
Subiect: FW] I

? Thanks.

BHE |
Froml I

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 10:56 AM

T 1

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMATL] - FW ] |
FYSA, if there is someone in the DC office to share with let me know.

Happy NewYEir!

From:|
Sent: Monday,January 2 202 L 1020 AN I
Sub]ect:l ]
SAUTION; Exzerpgl fmal
gImage removed by sender.
: b6 -1,2
§ b7a -1
§ b7C -1,2
: b7E -1,2,3,5
i i

FBI(Z1-0v-572)-9885



b6 -3,4

b7a -1

b7C -3,4

b7D -1

b7E -1,2,4,5,8

{U) GUARDIAN APPENDIX:
{U) WFQ is tracking the followinﬂuardians as of 0800 on 3 January 2020:

L |

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field Office be6 1
| b7C -1

4 b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-9889



From: I I

Sent: 03 2021 51352 DM

To: I |
Ce:

Bec:
Subject:

Further clarity from HQ, this s a tentative plan they would like to coordinate approval on. It was designed to address our concerns about:hc. T will call their SSA tonight amd get more clarity to pass along for cormment and
potential concurrence.

4

s ] b6 -1,3

FBI Washington Field Office

Squad b7C -1 ’ 3

IL1E . | b7E -1,2,3,5,8
LB

OnJan3, 2021 433 PM| Jorote:

Got it. I amadding our ASAT I Ihere a5 well. OT note Nowever 15 T pan was not coordinated with WFO. Additionally, there is currently no SAC concurrence fof ks it has not been requested to

this point.

C_]

T'will call the SSA up there unless you and Matt would like to go other charnels to discuss this firther.

ss.
FBI Washington Field Office
Squa
JTIH
0)
OnJan3, 2021.3:59 PM] Jwrote:

Should I giW:DPOCs other than you two, Wiﬂl_')eing on point this week?

Fromy |
Date: Jan3,2021 342 PM
Subject date
Torl- |
Ce] ]
l |
Good copy. Thank yof __JAdding SSADtbr WFO:IVJ']J cooridnate regarding the BOLO.
03, 2021 1:46 PM] Jrote: bé -1,2,3
Please see the below update. We would welcorme a WFO POC fbrl l;hou]d he need anything while in their AOR. Please let e know if you have any questions. b7a -1
Thanks - b7C —1,2,3
b7D -1

b7E -1,2,3,5,8

b6 -3
b7C -3
b7E -2,3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9890




From: I
Sent: . 1=,
To: I

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Fud late

Got it.  amadding our ASA(i:llere as well. Of note however is this plin was not coordinated with WFO. Additionally, there is currently no SAC concurrence fbi iiS it has not been requested to
this point.

wil call the SSA up there unless you and Matt would like to g other channels to discuss this firther.

SS.
- - b6 -1,3
FBI &nﬂf n Field Office 4
Squa b7C -1 ’ 3
= C) | b7E -1,2,3,5.8
0)

OnJan3, 2021 359 PM] | wrote:
Should I gi OCs other than you two, Withl_lbeing on point this week?

Fro I
Date: Jan 3, 2021 342 PM
Sulii:;ctl b
To] |
(o5 | |
l |
Good copy. Tharnk yoLl Iﬁ\dding SSADbr WF(:IM']J cooridnate regarding the BOLO.
OnJan3,2021 146 PM] :
- Please see the below update. We would welcorme a WFO POC fo should he need anything while in their AOR. Please let e know if you have any questions.
b6 -1,2,3
b7a -1
b7C -1,2,3
b7D -1 |

b7E -1,2,3,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9892



From: I
Sent: 04 2021 407,37 PM
To: I

Ce:
Bec:

Subject: Fwd:DLpdate

Str,

JPlease ket me know if'you concur OHD

1 spoke wi they will haonftheir auys sit with us here in the office on Wednesday. |
s outlined below.

S,

Date: Jan 3, 2021 16:33

Suli[jgm;' Ewil lm(m
To I

Ce:

b6 -1,3

b7a -1

b7C -1,3

b7E -1,2,3,5,8

Got it.  amadding our ASAC:IEI’C as well. Of note however is this plin was not coordinated with WFO. Additionally, there is currently no SAC concurrence ﬁnl

liS it has not been requested to

this point.

T will call the SSA up there unless you and Matt would like to go other channels to discuss this firther.

SS.

, E—
FBI V‘ia;hjngion Field Office
Squad
hpwil | ]
C)
0)
OnJan 3, 2021 3:59 PMJ Jwrote:
Should T givaDPOCs other than you two, Witki_lbeing on point this week?

Date: Jan 3, 2021 342 PM

To
(&%

Sui@m%

| [
Good copy. Thank ym‘ rddmg SSDﬁJr WFC:IVJ']J cooridnate regarding the BOLO.

OnJan3, 2021 1:46 PM] .
DPlease see the below update. We would wekorme a WFO POC for uld he need anything while in their AOR. Please let e know if you have any questions.

Thanls -

b6 -1,2,3
b7a -1
b7C -1,2,3
b7D -1

b7E -1,2,3,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9894



From: Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI):

Sent: L1

To: [ Jcarisie, Travis D. (1) (FBl)':"Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI)”:
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd:

b7E -3,5,8
From: Downey, Jeffrey R. {CIRG) (FBI): 4 4
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 9:54,
To: Alcoke, Matthew R.{WF) {FBI

Subject: FW]
Per our conversation for today’s 11 am meeting/call

From: Downey, Jeffrey R. {CIRG) {FBI}
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 8:47 AM

To: Yager, Howard P. {DI) (FBII l i I)I IB rd, _Rachel A_{WMDD) (FBII IJensen Steven). {CTD) (FBI katalan, Angel M. {SecD) {FBI)
[ Jeomby, Jermicha L {CIDV {F ﬁi | 1
|

IR Yarbroush BC eV (PRl
cal
1

Sub]ect:l |
In preparation for] | would like have a coordination meeting today at 11:00 a.m. in SIOC conference room:lfyou are unable come in person, please
use dial i] Jass codd ]

Jeffrey R. Downey
FBI

b6 -1
Section Chief

Critical Incident Response Group(CIRQ b?C _1

Imobile) b7E -3 4 5 4 8
office)

FBI(21-cv-572)-9896



Best Copy Available

From:
Sent: o e D DRt
To:

Ce:

Bee:
Subject: Fuct]

b6 -1,3
b7C -1,3
b7E -1,2,3,5,8

From I
Date: Jan 6, 2021 12:10 PM

Subject: Fwd] on 01/06/2021 10:05 AM
Tol

Cc|

Copy. Thanks. Cc’ingl_lwlm isi tlghl now. We will handle notice to DOJ

On Jan 6, 2021 12:08 PMJ | vrote:

1 —

Just &

b wanted to fer you NGt 502§ Sedkulg Wi

ard we d for Guardiu

b6 -1,3
b7C -1,3
-1,2,3,5,8

G

2 and to work the threat. 1 Hllowed wp with cal tu:I’b

Froml I

Sent; Wednesday_January 6. 2021 11,55 50 AM
To!
Subject: Fwd] Jon 01/06/202110:05 AM

Will update with addional ixforietion.

1 addional iformton. Guardian needs to be created :mdl

From| |
Segl; Wednesdavy, ‘qiua ry 6, 2021, 1109
To:
Ce: 1
Subject: Fwl I(m 01/06/2021 1005 AM

Good morning, | hope all is well. | have actually transferred tof

so that you have it as well.

Cheers,

Froml I
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 1053 AM
To 1
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW] Im 01/06/2021 10:05 AM
'—‘ﬂ!'ol I

L siire i yoive svill olir covact?

|for the Washington Field Office and can follow up on thistobile number ig

b6 -1,3,4
b7C -1,3,4
b7E -1,2,3,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9897



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R WPy FBN______ ]

Sent: 06 2021 8:47:33 AM

To: |
Cc:

Bee:

Subject: Fwc: NTOC Situational Awareness o______]

You're probably ateady iracking below... —
--Mait b6 1 ’ 3
b7C -1,3

From: Yarbrough, B. C. {CJISD) (FBI):
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 20218:31:0LAM b7E _1 ’ 2 7 3 7 4 7 5 ’ 8
Jermicha L. {CID) {FBI i1 1D) (FBI‘ IJensen Steven ). {CTD) (FBI)I IYa er, Howard P. {DI} {FBI)
Downey, Jeffrey R {CIRG) {FBI} Moore Jennifer L {WF) (FBI)] icoke, Matthew R. {WF) [ | |

rd, Rachel A. {WMDD) {FBI)|
Lewis, Kwame {DI) {FBI
Cc: Nelsen, Gregory D. {CJISD) {FBI) <gdnelsen @tbi.gov>} |
Subject: NTOC Situational Awareness fo
The below information is being provided as situational awareness to FBI internal executive management only regardinErelated complaints received by the NTOC as of midnight. A total of 10,25050mf|aints were Erocessed

esterday by NTOC with 5,180 being related t hich were related to political matters. The following guardians were generated by NTOC in regards toj omplaints associated with
I I here were no threats or guardians generated by NTOC in regards to
-TTLGuardiamI I

«Non-TTL Guardiand |

Chad Yarbrough
Section Chief

LCJIS Division
esk
obile

b7E -3,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9899



From: I I
Sent: nesday, January Ub, 2021 O0LZ3 AN

To: "Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBIY] |
Cc:
Bee:

Subject: Fuet: NTOC Situetional Awareness o]

Actually we do not get these. Thanks for forwarding. Its a nice quick overview. bé -1
b7C -1
S m—
FBI Washington Field b7E -3,5,8

cell

OnJan 6, 2021 847 AM, "Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI)':wmte:

You're probably ateady iracking below...
~-Mait

From: Yarbrough, B. C. {CJISD) (FBI:

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 20218:31:0LAM

To: Byrd, Rachel A_{WMDD) (FBI)mmha L. {cID) {Fel Scott, David J. {cID} (F&1) Jensen, steven . (cTo (F1) BI)
Lewis, Kwame {DI} {FBI Downey, Jeffrey R. (CIRQ {FBI IMoore, Jenniter L. {WF] (FEH JAlcoke, Matthew R. {WF) {FBI
c I ]

: Nelsen, Gregory D. {CJISD) {FBI)|
Subject: NTOC Situational Awareness fo
The below information is being provided as situational awareness to FBI internal executive management only regardin
xesterday by NTOC with 5,189 being related t

related complaints received by the NTOC as of midnight. A total of 10,250 complaints were processed
hich were reﬁted to political matters. The following guardians were generated by NTOC in regards t complaints associated with

[There were no threats or guardians generated by NTOC in regards t

« TTL Guardians] |
b6 -1
b7C -1
« No TIL Guardians] 1

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8

Chad Yarbrough
Section Chief

TS Dvision
De sk
[Mobile

b7E -3,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9900



From: 1 |
Sent: Tesday lanian, 08 2021 1630 AN

To: I | b6 -1
G b7C -1

Subject: Fwd: PLEASE READI I b7E -3,5,8

---------- Forwarded nessage —————————-

Fro I

Date: Jan 5, 2021 759 AM

Subject: PLEASE READ | 1

Torl- |
Cc] JDawson, James A (WF) (FBD] |

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

Assistant Special Agentin Charge

Washington Field Office
Federal Bureau of Investigation

b7E -3,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9901



From: I
Sent: Bav.e
To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd| |
........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... b6 -1
For awareness -

b7C -1
S8 b7E -1,3,5
ell

__________ Loramnded nessage
Froml I
Date: Jan 6, 2021 1051 AM
Subject] |
To:
Ce:
All
1 ! flease notify FBI police of this information.
Biperviso ecial Agent

b6 -1

b7C -1

b7E -1,3,5,8,10

FBI(21-cv-572)-9902



From: I
Sent: 02,2021 95133 P

OnJan?2, 2021 9:50 PM]J wrote:
Copy. I'l check.

e e—
b6 -1,6

‘Work

el b7C -1,6

Cell b7E -3,5
OnJan2, 2021 9:49 PMI wrote:

—

Yes these are answered on the call but EM needs these answers by 9 amtormorrow. Is there anyway to get thembefbre‘:

—

OnJan?, 2021 9:46 PM]| Jirote:

The Interagency Conterence Call will be on Monday and shre of these questions could be addressed then.

Detectivel

[Work
Cel b6 -1

Cell
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

OnJan2, 2021 928 P! Jwrote:
Sorry. Ugh. Forgot to ad |

Please reply to this ermil with your responses.

OnJan2, 2021 927 PM| Jwrote:
Guys - sorry for the late email and quick trnaround ask on this. We need to provide responses toD‘ighI away.

1| I- Can you guys please provide responses to the below questions as to your agency posture:Idml amD- 1 know you don't estimate crowd sizes due to liwsuits)

ZD can you please review the Guardians tagged "CERTUNREST21" and look for any new/credible threats not reported below. If we have sorre, please inchude a short description in the same forrmt.

Sorry guys. Thanks

]

SS.
FBI Was;';;cm Field bée -1

IIE b7C -1
cel b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13

Date: Jan 2, 2021 8555 PM

S QUICK TURNAROUND e Qus o Prieals Mot
To I

Ce:
Happy New Year Team,

Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said ﬂum called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3.
He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting tormorrow] will be the main POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 9-30 am tororrow morning. Please cc the whole tearm on all ermils so
we are all tracking on the sarre info. Below is the additional inte] that we will need to provide:

FBI(21-cv-572)-9903




6. anything I haven't asked for in the first 5 bullets that you think would be good to send over to him for his reference.

Thanks
D b6 -1
*Sent from Sarrsung Email* b7C -1
b7 -1,2,3,5,8,10,13
Assistant Special Agent in Charge
]jZS(

FBI(21-cv-572)-9904



From: 1 |

Sent: 02 2021.9-50-31 DM

To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting

Copy. I'l check.

e ]

ork
Cell
Cell
ﬂ‘ 2021 949 PMJ prote:
b6 -1,6
Yes these are answered on the call but EM needs these answers by 9 amtormorrow. Is there anyway to get thembefbre?: b7C -1 , 6
On Jan 2, 2021 9:46 PMJ Jorote:

The Interagency Conterence Call will be on Monday and shre of these questions could be addressed then.

Detectivel
[Work
Cell
Cell
OnJan2, 2021 928 PM, | wrote:

Sorry. Ugh. Forgot to ad I

Please reply to this ermil with your responses.

m—
FBI Washington Fie

) b6 -1
ell
| - b7C -1
OnJan2, 2021 927 PM, te:
Guys - sorry for the late email and quick turnaround ask on this. We need to pmvideresponsestDrig{n away. b7E -1 7 2 14 3 4 4 14 5 7 8 14 10 4 i3
ll I- Can you guys please provide responses to the below questions as to your agency posture.:ldml MD 1 know you don't estimate crowd sizes due to liwsuits)

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
| T
| ell
---------- Forwarded message --------—-
Fro

Date: Jan Z, 2021 855 PM

Su*iiwwm for 13 Princpals Megfing
To

1
[ | b6 -1
Ce:
Happy New Year Team, b7c 1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13
Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said that s called for a Principals Meetng at | pm tomorrow 1/3.
He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting tormorro will be the main POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 930 am tormorrow morning. Please cc the whole tearm on all ermils so

we are all tracking on the sarre info. Below is the additional inte] that we will need to provide:

6. anything I haven't asked for in the first 5 bullets that you think would be good to send over to him for his reference.

FBI(21-cv-572)-9905



-

*Sent from Sarrsung Email*
b6 -1
Assistant Special Agent in Charge b7C -1
ERI Washigeton Fiald Qffice
] b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13
Cell
Desk

FBI(21-cv-572)-9906



From: |
Sent: L0020 i WSRO TA i )
To:

Ce:
Bec:
Subject: Fwd: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting

OnJan2, 2021 941 PMJ | wrote:
Received. Will try and get an answer on mimbers. 1hanks

FBI WFO JTIT Liason b6 -1

FBI Cel b7C -1

§ b7E -3,5
OnJan2, 2021 928 PM]| Jrote:
Sorry. Ugh. Forgot to add |

Please reply to this ermil with your responses.

o —

cell
OnJan2, 2021 927 PMJ Jrrote:
Guys - sorry for the late email and quick trnaround ask on this. We need to provide responses toDrjghI away.
ll I- Can you guys please provide responses to the below questions as to your agency posture.:ldml dl’ldD 1 know you don't estimate crowd sizes due to liwsuits)
ZD- can you please review the Guardians tagged "CERTUNREST21" and look for any new/credible threats not reported below. If we have sorre, please inchude a short description in the same forrmt.
Sorry guys. Thanks bé -1
I_l b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13

From] 1

Date: Jan 2, 2021 8:55 PM

Subject: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting

TOIL

l I
Cc:
Happy New Year Team,

Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said ﬂm:ms called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3.
He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting tormorrow, ill be the rmin POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 930 am tomormow morning. Please cc the whole teamn on all ermils so
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

;ssmam ;pec ! Agent in Charge
Cel:
Desk]

FBI(21-cv-572)-9907




From: |

Sent: 02 200 O g An LY

To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting

Yes these are answered on the call but EM needs these answers by 9 amtormorrow. Is there anyway to get thembefbre?:

L]

b6 -1,6

b7C -1,6

] wrote: b7E -3,5
wrote:

The Interagency Conterence Call will be on Monday and shre of these questions could be addressed then.

4n2, 2021 9:46 PM|

[Work
Cell
Cell

OnJan2, 2021 928 P! Jwrote:
Sorry. Ugh. Forgot to ad I

Please reply to this ermil with your responses.

OnJan2, 2021 927 PM| Jwrote:
Guys - sorry for the late email and quick turnaround ask on this. We need to provide responses tDighI away.

II I- Can you guys please provide responses to the below questions as to your agency posture. Dmd dm:l 1 know you don't estimate crowd sizes due to liwsuits)

2:» can you please review the Guardians tagged "CERTUNREST21" and look for any new/credible threats not reported below. If we have sorre, please inchude a short description in the same forrmt.

Sorry guys. Thanks b6 -1

D b7C -1

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13

SS.
FBI Washington Fie

Date: Jan 2, 2021 8555 PM

e QLI LLIONGOUD i i 3 b Mo
1o

| b6 -1
Cc:
Happy New Year Team, b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13
Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said ﬂum called for a Principals Nmcng o+ pros camemntum 4or 17
He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting tormorrow] will be the main POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 930 am tonorrow morning. Please cc the whole tearm on all ermils so

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

FBI(21-cv-572)-99009



TRIWashingtan Field Office

b6 -1

Cel:

Desk| b7C -1
b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-9910



From: I

Sent: i r=EeTaW =1 ¥

To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting

The Interagency Conterence Call will be on Monday and shre of these questions could be addressed ther.

ork
Cell
Cell

OnJan2, 2021 928 PM, Jote:
Sorry. Ugh. Forgot to adni I

Please reply to this ermil with your responses.

b6 -1
SS":I p7C -1
| b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13
ell

OnJan?2, 2021 927 M| | wiote:
Guys - sorry for the late email and quick trnaround ask on this. We need to provide responses tDnghI away.

l.I I Can you guys please provide responses to the below questions as to your agency postureDand MD 1 know you don't estimate crowd sizes due to liwsuits)

ZD can you please review the Guardians tagged "CERTUNREST21" and look for any new/credible threats not reported below. If we have sorre, please inchude a short description in the same forrmt.

Sorry guys. Thanks

]

Date: Jan 2, 2021 855 PM

Subject: QUICK TURNAROQUND: Due Quts for 1/3 Princpals Meeting
Tol |

Cc.
Happy New Year Team,

Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said ﬂm:lus called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3.
He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting tormorro ill be the rmin POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 930 am tomormow morning. Please cc the whole team on all ermils so
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

FBI(21-cv-572)-9913




From: |

Sent: LT DR

To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting

Received. Will try and get an answer on mimbers. Thanks

FBI WFQ JTTE Liaison

OnJan2, 2021 928 P! Jwrote:
Sorry. Ugh. Forgot to ad |

Please reply to this ermil with your responses. b6 16
b7C -1,6
b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13

OnlJan?2, 2021 927 M| Jwrote:
Guys - sorry for the late email and quick tirnaround ask on this. We need to provide responses to Dghl away.

II I Can you guys please provide responses to the below questions as to your agency posture.Dnd MD 1 know you don't estimate crowd sizes due to liwsuits)

D can you please review the Guardians tagged "CERTUNREST21" and look for any new/credible threats not reported below. If we have sorre, please inchude a short description in the same forrmt.

Sorry guys. Thanks

[]

SS,
FBI Washington Field
LT Threat Resnonse

fcell

Date: Jan 2, 2021 8:55 PM
St QLK TR AROUND D s L Pl Mot
1o I

Cc.
Happy New Year Team,

Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said ﬂum called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3.
He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting tormorrow| ill be the rmin POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 930 am tomormow morning. Please cc the whole team on all ermils so
we are all tracking on the sarre info. Below is the additional inte] that we will need to provide:

b6 -1

b7C -1

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13
I

6. anything I haven't asked for in the first 5 bullets that you think would be good to send over to him for his reference.

Thanksj

*Sent from Sarrsung Email*

Assistant Special Agent in Charge

Cell
Desk]

FBI(21-cv-572)-9915



From: I

Sent: U U S TT DAY

To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting

:k usually provided byI:Im\ww:r T will check with officials.

[Work
Cell
Cell

b6 -1

OnJan2, 2021 927 PM! Iwmte: b7¢ -1
Guys - sorry for the late AL QUICK LINATOUNG ASK Of TS, We Heed 10 Proviie responses thhI away.

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13
l.I I— Can you guys please provide responses to the below questions as to your agency posture.Dami amD- 1 know you don't estimate crowd sizes due to liwsuits)

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
Sgacc QUICK TURNAROUND e Qus o Prieals Mt
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
He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting tormorro ill be the rmin POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 9:30 am tomormow morning. Please cc the whole team on all ermils so
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

[ ]

*Sent from Sarrsung Email*

;ssmam ;pemal Agent in Charge

TRIWashingtan Field Office

el
Desl

FBI(21-cv-572)-9917




From: 1 |

Sent: 02 2021.9:34: 14 DM
To:
Ce:
Bee:
Subject: Fwd: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting
Copy sir.
S,
Task Force Officer
b6 -1,5
b7C -1,5
b7E -3,5,10
OnJan2, 2021 927 PM)| Jvrote:
Guys - sorry for the late email and quick trnaround ask on this. We need to provide responses to Dnghl away.
II I- Can you guys please provide responses to the below questions as to your agency posture.Dami dl’ldD 1 know you don't estimate crowd sizes due to liwsuits)
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
E:] b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13

SSAI:I

Date: Jan 2, 2021 855 PM

Suhi TN Thie Ohgre £ 1/3 Prncnals Meeting
TOZl I

Cc.
Happy New Year Team,

Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said thdI:lm called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3.
He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting tormorrow] ill be the rmin POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 930 am tomormow morning. Please cc the whole teamn on all ermils so
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

FBI(21-cv-572)-9921




From: I I

Sent: Saturday, January 02, 2021 9:28:15 PM
To:
Ce:

Bec:
Subject: Fwd: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting

Sorry. Ugh. Forgot to adD

Please reply to this ermil with your responses.

s——]

el b6 -1
OnJan?, 2021 927PM,| Jorote: b7C -1
Guys - sorry for the late email and quick turnaround ask on this. We need to pm\nderesponsesthm away. b7E -1 , 2 , 3 , 4 , 5 , 8 , 10 , 13
II I> Can you guys please provide responses to the below questions as to your agency posture.:lnd dl’ldD 1 know you don't estimate crowd sizes due to liwsuits)

D can you please review the Guardians tagged "CERTUNREST21" and look for any new/credible threats not reported below. If we have sorre, please inchude a short description in the same forrmt.

Sorry guys. Thanks

]

SSAI_:_l

cell

Date: Jan 2, 2021 8555 PM

Sutixmmmw o 173 Princnals Megline
To I

TC.

Happy New Year Team,

Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening ¢ im what we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said ﬂum called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3.
He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting tormorrow, ill be the rmin POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 930 am tomormow morning. Please cc the whole team on all ermils so

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

Cell |
Desk]

FBI(21-cv-572)-9923




From: I I

Sent: 02 _2021.9-26-59 Ph

To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting

Guys - sorry for the late emmail and quick turnaround ask on this. We need to provide responses t(l:l1ghl away.
l.I I- Can you guys please provide responses to the below questions as to your agency posture.EIdml MD 1 know you don't estimate crowd sizes due to liwsuits)

ZD can you please review the Guardians tagged "CERTUNREST21" and look for any new/credible threats not reported below. If we have sorre, please inchude a short description in the same forrmt.
b6 -1

Sorry guys. Thanks

[:] b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13

Date: Jan 2, 2021 8555 PM

e e ——
To I

Cc.

Happy New Year Team,

Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we had for infel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said ﬂm:lms called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3.
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
b7E -1,2,5,8,13

6. anything I haven't asked for in the first 5 bullets that you think would be good to send over to him for his reference.

*Sent from Sarrsung Email*

Assistant Spec'; Agent in Charge

FBI(21-cv-572)-9925



From: I

Sent: D oo np DI

To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting

Thank yoD for the extrerrely quickly tun around!

OnJan2,2021 919PM1 Lot
There ard IAnDcase is working towards:but we will not have this answer by the
deadline requested | |
b6 -1
b7C -1

b7E -1,2,3,5,8

1 will defer to others on the rermaining questions.

SS.
FBI Washington Field Office
Squa |

ITTE

(C)
(0)

OnJan?, 2021 9:00 PMJ Jwrote:

Hi see emmil below. Can you please providei II need this by 8 am tomorrow moring. Any threat reporting as well

‘ou

gt

Date: Jan 2, 2021 8555 PM

Suliiwwm for 1/3 Princnals Meating
1o I

Cc:

Happy New Year Team,

Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said tha s called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3.
He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting tormorrow] ill be the rmin POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 930 am tomormow morning. Please cc the whole team on all ermils so

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

FBI(21-cv-572)-9927




From: I
Sent: 02,2021 91942 P

€ ar case is working towards ut we will not have this answer
Ther king will not have this by the

deadline requested] |

1 will defer to others on the rermaining questions.
24 b6 -1,3
SS. b7Cc -1,3

FBI Waghington Field Office

o b7E -1,2,3,5,8
hsuvil | ]
)

0)

ﬁz‘ 2021 900 PM, | Jorote:

Hi see emmil below. Can you please provide I ' need this by 8 am tomorrow moring. Any threat reporting as well

- Forwarded message - —
From] |

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

fffsf bé -1
b7C -1
*Sent from Sanmsung Ermail* b7E -1,2,5,8,13

Assistant Special Agent in Charge

Cellj
Desk:

FBI(21-cv-572)-9929




He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting torrmow.DWﬂl be the min POC to conpile the info. Please get everything to her before 9:30 amtormorrow morning. Please cc the whole team on all ermils so
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

;ssmam ;pec ; ;!ev 1t in Charge

ERI Uachi Eiald Qffic

l ]
Cell
Desl

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9943



From: 1 |

Sent: 06,2021 5:50:11 AM
To:
Ce:

Bec:
Subject: Fud:
Attachments:  20210106_050542.jpg

Given the nature ofl Iwe pushed it i o I'm sure it is nmking its wav to you if it hasn't already. However I figured
this Jocation could be a key element to know at this juncture so I wanted to boop you in soones'

Take care,

N b6 -1

__________ Loramnded nessage b7c _1
From| ] b7E -1,2,3,5,8
Date: Jan 6, 2021 537 AM
Subyiaci] ]
To |
Ccf I
Good morning everyone,
| |
Thanks,
b7E -2,3,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9945



From: I

Sent: lenan NF 01 750 37 AN
To: |
Ce:
Bec:
Shet  m———]
FYSA per my previous ermil
From]

Date: Jan 6, 2021 7:56 AM

Subyj A ]
HTW b6 -1
¢ b7C -1
Al
b7E -1,2,3,5,8
As anupdatel Iat this point but hopefiilly will have the new one shortly.

OnJan6, 2021 537 AM]|

IWTOIC:

Good morning everyone,

Thanks,

1

b7E -2,3,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9946



From: I
Sent: (R
To: I

Ce:

Bee:
Subject: Fwd: RE] |

I b7E -2,3,5,8

0)

e
Subject RE; 1
1o IJ-

Ccl

Sorry for the Outlook issues. To clarify, it's today 12/31 at 3:30 PM ET.
77777 Oxizi !

Subject] |

When: Thursday, December 31, 2020 3:30 PM-4:30 PM {UTC-05:00) Eastern Time {US & Canada).

Where:

ALL,

Because of some recent updates and because off Jwe are going to have a conference call today at 2:30 ET to get newly involved personnel up to speed and talk through some options.
I know it’s NYE so we will try to keep it brief but if you can make it on, that would be great. Please let me know if you have any questions!
Dialin:

USA only dial|

USA/Canada {T

Guest Passcode|

Thanks!

Good afternoon everyone,

| know most of you {sorry 22 } but forthe few of you who I do not, IamaPMforthg Jif you're a case agent and are on this e-mail you have/had eitheral I
associated wit Jthat is partially led/organized by .

Gcause of the way things are Progressing WIth this group andl bssociated with, we wanted to set up a weekly coordination calf Jin ordertol |
I Ias well as coordinate with any operational requirements as situations develop. Regardless of status of your investigation/assessment, we encourage you to dial in to get the latest- with it
being the Holida bnd January is FAST approaching.
To make things easy, we will do this by unclassified conference call. Please see below for dial in information.

USA only dial

b6 -1,3
USA/Canada {T b7A _1
Guest Passcod

Please forward to anyone | may have missed. b7C - 1 I3 3
Also feel free to reach out with any questions.

Hofe 1o talk with you soon! b7E -1 ’ 2 s 3 ’ 4 ’ 8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9947



From: | |

Sent: 06,.20219.15:40 PM

To: I |
Ce:

Bec:
Subject:

b5 -per EOUSA
b6 -1, per FBI & EOUSA
b7C -1, per FBI & EOUSA
Dute: Jan G, 20T 0T P b7E -1,2,3,5,8

;ﬁmﬁhﬂmﬂmﬁmmmmmmmm 1
- ' l

Good Evening All,

Thankstor bringing us all together. | wanted to pass on some information fromDand an AUSA working with us.

From AUSA Kathryn Rakoczy, I've learned thel

Let me know if there's something you think should be passed along to AUSA Rakoczy. Also let me know if you'd like additional information on the two individuals.

Going forward, | can see another focus being] JLet me know if that's something you've already looked into.

Thanks again all.

Froml - I
Sent: Wednesday, January 62021 8:33 PM
Tol _ I
1

| | b6 -1

Subject: Cross-programmatic coordination

All- b7C -1
qt\re already coordinating on efforts related to today'’s events. SO; ached out to e this evening to advise that the Civil Rights AUSA s also working sorre related matters is working to idertify as many mdb7,E 3 4 5

as possible, based onrequests fromthe attorney. He wartted to ensure we were all sharng nfo and not duplicating efforts. I'm pulling all the POCs onto this ermil to facilitate that coordination.

Go forth and do what you do best!

[

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9949






From: |

Sent: (07 A KON
To:
Ce:
Bec:
Subject: Fud: Re: FYSA |
Attachments:  ATT94858 jpg; Outlook-ucdmcpid.jg

Sir,

Please see below regardin:ﬁ)r your approval

Thanksl

S.

From] I

Date: Jan4, 2021 15344

SuF';ct- Re.Fysal |

To 1

s | I

b6 -1,2,3
b7C -1,2,3
b7D -1

b7E -1,2,3,5,8

Please let me know if you need anything else. Thanks for your help.

Best,
—

OnJan4, 2021 2:16 PM,| Jrote:

. —

Could you throw an ermil together for me to pass up to my munagerrent onf

| fwd it albong and malke sure they're good wﬂ:

A/SS.
WE

OnJ: 1513) [wrote:

Let e know what you need and I'll do whatever I can to get it.

-
— "

—1

OnJan4,2021 3:07 PMJ Jrrote:

n[_]
Could you send e contact info fbl:l\l eed to get some detaj]::

Thanks

—

S,

OnJan4, 2021 14:13| Iwmte:
All,

| apologize if this is duplicate info for some but wanted to make sure | responded the everyone who was on these chains.

Attached isI I

If you need anything else fron‘Det me know.

Froml I
Sent. Exiday lanuary 1 2021 11-20 AN

Tod

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8

sl

FBI(21-cv-572)-9952



Subject: Re: FYSA] |
Perfect. Thank you:
SS.
FBI Washington Field Office
Squa
ITEd |
)
0)
OnJan 1, 2021 11:10 AM] Jorote:
I | hat is his nost frequent platform.
As far g IOnce 1 can get back in the office monday I will sen(l I
1
— brc -1,
b7C -1,3
Fiappy New Years b7E -1,2,3,5,8
OnJan ], 2021 10:04 AM] Jorote:
Thank you for the info. Have youl 1
1 JThat said, we will rely orf |

I am also addinwho will be acting for me as well.

Happy New Year

Froml I
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 20206:26 PM
To| |
col |
I
Subject: Re: FYSA | b6 -1,2,3
All,
b7C -1,2,3

Thanks for the update| J1 am out of the office til Monday but | wil|:I>n Monday. b7D -1

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,9

From I

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 1:50 PM

Tod |
cd 1
| I

Subject: Fysa] |

FYSA,

FBI

]

b6 -1,2,3
b7C -1,2,3
b7D -1

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,9

FBI(21-cv-572)-9953




From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bec:

Subject:

Attachments: ATT94858.jpg; Outlook-ucbmepid.jpg

FBI(21-cv-572)-9957



Fro
Date: Jan 2, 2021 8:55 PM
Sui' sl LI T IDN L ADOQLIN DT, Lhate o 1/2 Do Lo A doais

1o

Cc.
Happy New Year Team,

Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said that] s called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3.
He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting tormorrow, will be the main POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 930 am tormorrow morning. Please cc the whole tearm on all ermils so
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

FBI(21-cv-572)-9961



Happy New Year Team,

Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said thd:us called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3.
He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting tormorrow, ill be the rmin POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 930 am tomormow morning. Please cc the whole team on all ermils so
we are all tracking on the sanre info. Below is the additional intel that we will need to provide:

b6 -1
b7C -1
6. anything T haven't asked for inthe first 5 bullets that vou think would be good to send over to him for his reference, b7E -1 ’ 2 ; 3 ’ 5 ; 8 ’ 13

J

*Sent from Sarrsung Email*

Assistant Spec'; Agent in Charge

TRIWashingtan Field Office

Cell
Desl

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9965



l.I I:dn you guys please provide responses to the below questions as to your agency postureDmd dndEl 1 know you don't estimate crowd sizes due to liwsuits)

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

Date: Jan2, 2021 855 PM

; . _ b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13
SH?MMMW Jor 13 Princpals Megfing
1o

]
I |
Cc:
Happy New Year Team,

Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening
He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting tormorro
we are all tracking on the sarre info. Below is the additional inte] that we will need to provide:

himwhat we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said tha s called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3.
ill be the rmin POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 930 am tomormow morning. Please cc the whole team on all ermils so

6. anything T haven't asked for in the first 5 bullets that you think would be good to send over to him for his reference.

*Sent from Sarrsung Email*
;ssmam ;pec ; Agent in Charge
FBI Washinaton Field Office

e
Desl

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9969



From:

Sent: I
To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: Re: USCP Susgici inthe 300 Block of First Street SE
Attachments:  Resi Screensh lessages(2).j

TRLWashington bield Office

cell

Onl Iwmte:

Republican club reporting black pipe with a tixer and wires

S,
Task Force Officer
FBI/JITTF

c

FREEFAEAEFEAREEE

Tol |
ge in the 300 BIock Of FITstotreet ot
is responding to a Suspicious Package in the 300 Block of First Street SEI

Republican club reporting black pipe with a timer and wires

S,
Task Force Officer
FBI/JITTF

©
C

EEITTITITIITIIN]

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7A -1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8,10

b6 -1
b7A -1
b7C -1

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,10

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-9972



Hest Copy Available

From: I
Sent: 04

To:
Ce:
Bec:

Subject: Fud: Sentinel| Jouidancs| |

b7E -3,5,9

From| I
Date: Jan 6, 2021 10:46 PM
Subject i hli(w ]

To

Pensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI)'|

Good evening PCORs,
NC3 would like to provide guidance related to the Sentinel;related to CERTUNREST2021 incidents in WF AOR. WFO requests that field divisiond |
Sfile for triage, tracking, processing, and dissemination.

Please continue to coordinate credible threats as appropriate.

Additionally, please see below Time Sensitive Information Need {TSIN):
{1 g [ conrdinasion with FBY Washington Field, reguests FBI Field Officed Fegarding potential gremeditated acis of viotence anc uriawtul
activity inviotation of tederal ting from the Lodivity gidne U9 Capital in Was! ssitive responseas should be forwarded to Washington Fiely $51 ad S

cpnitiog responsive to this Time Sensitiva Information Need {TSIN} should be sarialized to the #3i

ington Fiegld Fuil lavestigation, t;tledl
Utive Suim ¢

Exac /

Executive Summary

. S & January 2021, dernonsteato t 3 5 a £ 3 joint session of Congress. The :-’B:wepared this TSN in an effort to obtain

i ad to acts of violence and unlawfu) sctivity in violation of federal law arising from, associated with, orin response to the forcible entry and destructi nroperty and any follow-up acts of vielence inand
ound the federal district.

a

the Steal" hi ion of Congress held o cartify Electors! College resuits from the Movamber 2020 Presidential Election.
om the Novermber 2020 Presidential Slection.
ociated with the inal activity at the US Capitsl

Field a ty may intensify in the nextfew days as C

ng ary additional information regarding threats of vislence, terrsrism, or

criminai acts in vislation of federal Jaw as

(L The foliowing information needs sre directed to atl Fi I Offices:
{Li/ M Ay iiestions regarding this TSIN can be divecred ta FRIWF $$ia] nd Jo/si8] pnd &
{U) Potential crimina! activity exhibited by certain members of a group(s) referenced herein does not negate noris ita comment on the constitutional rights of the group itself or its members to exerise heir
Amendroent. The F2 does noti igate, collect, or i on U.§. persans sofely for the purpose of monitoring activities protected by the First Amendment.

b6 -1

b7C -1
b7E -2,3,5,8,9

FBI(21-cv-572)-9975



Hest Copy Available

From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI)‘:

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 8:20:50

To: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (W) (FBI)

Ce: I I
Bec:

Subject: Fwd: Status

b6 -1
b7C -1

................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ b7E -1,2,3,5,8

Below should be what will get pushed wp to Jill this moraing. Gf note rh‘zl

Even if so, the FR

{have ERAS open and have not yet seen the red STTREP forn HG.

:lc(ease EMK H#you're aware of any other deraib:l”my pustip not nchded below.

--Matt

Froml I

[ oulirecall the T bwselt

eard bt night tia]

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021.6.47.42 AN
; R {wr) (Fal|

Cc: Jensen, Steven J. {CTD) (FBII

Subject: Status
WFO,

As ofthis morning,| e trackil Juardians that were tagged with "CERTUNREST 2021 |

Additionaly]

The Intel shop is finalizing the 7am Sitrep now. As soon as I get a copy, I will send it to you all onred.

ﬁe‘

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9977



From: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) "D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI)‘:

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 §24.

To: e R GNEY (R
Ce: I

Bec:
Subject: Fwd: Status

Steven M. D' Antuono
Assistant Director in Charge b7E -1,2,3,5,8
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washineton Field Office
Desk)
Cell)

OnJan 6, 2021 820 AM, "Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI)':W(me:

Boss.
c i 1o b ks i, Ofrcgﬂhd I
3 [yorlirecall e U0 bwiselt heard astmght tha 1

1 have ERAS open and have ot yet seen the red STTREP form HG.

E fe iy other deraikl:lﬂf y pushiup nos inchided

Below shionid be what vl get pst
Even if'so, the

e LMK if yo're awar

--Matt
Froml I
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021.8.47.42 AN
. wR. {WF) (le |
Cc: Jensen, Steven J. {CTD) (FBII I
Subject: Status
WFO,
As ofthis morning e tracki Suardians that were tagged with "CERTUNREST 2021 |
Additionalh] |
I I b6 -1
b7C -1
The Intel shop is finalizing the 7am Sitrep now. As soon as I get a copy, I will send it to you all onred. b7E -1.2.3,4.5.8
rl 23,9y

FBI(21-cv-572)-9978



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI)‘:

Sent:

To:

Ce:

e b6 -1
Subject: b7¢C -1

Hagpy New Year! 1 hope you've had a chance to relax a bz, While I'm atenpting the rebomtion, Imbopefil more is anthe horzon, corre Jan22... b7E -3 7 5 ’ 8

i hour request fur some work this everdng or frst thing i the movning

You'lInote below that the ADIC & locking to empower the 1 in a Principals’ Comiaites meefing toniarow site
acaioeiher o anser thie due-outs hulleted helow NUT wid-morning tororrow. Also, b Ky messory is cotte:

on these due-cuts; hawever, she hasi't yet responded o the ADIC's or iy rressages just vet. In Bght of the short deaidline, I think you should el free to go diect

I

1 suggesied 10 Jern that she and 1 shouid let vou m‘.-Dcﬂabomte b
with ber.

anles yysich--
--Matt

Matthew R Alcoke

Special Agent in Charge

FBI | Washington Field Office

CT & Criticial Incident Mgt Division

From: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI:

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021, 1934
To: Akoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI); Moore, Jemnifer L. (WF) (FBI)
Subject: The 6th

Hey Jenn and Matt,
Sorry to bother you both on a Saturday night. Hope you both had a nice New Years. | spoke to the Deputy this evening and told him what we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said that the acting SecDef has
called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow. He requested that | get him any updated/additional intel prior to his afternoon meeting tomorrow.

'm thinking additional inte_l would be:

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13

6. anything I haven't asked for in the first 5 bullets that you think would be good to send over to him for his reference.

He also threw at me a 'suggestion' He stated he was thinkind 1
IMatt, let's put something togetherl I

If | could have something by mid-morning so | can send over to him before his 1 pm meeting | would greatly appreciate it ??

Thanks,
Steve

Steven M. D’Antuono
Assistant Directorin Charge

= ion Field Office
(mobile)
(office)

FBI(21-cv-572)-9979



From: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) "D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI):
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 11014 Ph]

To: "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FB |
Cc: "Dawson, James A. (WF) (FBI‘ |

Bec: "

Subject: Fuwd

Attachments:  Resized 20210106_113232(1).
Resized 20210106_114344(1).
Resized 20210106_120156(2).

Jpeg; Resized_20210106_112715(1)peg; Resized 20210106_113116(1) joeg:
peg; Resized 20210106_114732(1) joag; Resized_20210106_120044(1} jpeg
jpeg; Resized 20210106_120156(1},jpeg

Jim,

Sending to Matt arDecause CP doesn't have this info.

Steve

Steven M. D' Antuono
Assistant Director in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation
i Oftice
Desk)
Celly

__________ Forwarded message

Date: Jan 6,

Fronr "Dawsor, Jares A. (WF) (FBI)I I

Subject: Fwd|

To: "D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI)'I I
Ce:

Boss,

Please see below and the attached.

‘We have obtained a subpoena ﬁ)xl

Thanks,
Jim

James A. Dawson

Special Agent in Charge

‘Washington Field Office

Criminal and Cvber Division
Desk)
Cel}

Date: Jan 6, 2 N
Subject: Fwd]

To: "Dawsor, James A. (WF) (FBI)I I

Ce:

[ 1

| ASAC

Washington Feld Office
of Tnvestigation

SUBJECTH1 —

SUBIECT #2

Frol

Sent: Wednesday January 6 2071 12-33 P
Tol I

Subject:

b3 -2

b6 -1

b7C -1

b7E -2,3,5,8

b6 -1,3
b7C -1,3
b7E -1,2,3,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-9988



From: I

Sent: O3 2021 1000 53 AN
To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: TTL GUARDIAD

Ok I didrit see anything i |

‘What was it that caught your eye with this one?

SSA:|

ell

ﬁnl 2021 10:11 AM| | wrote:
Given the ongoing threat ﬁ'om:mjs mmay need to be moved t(:lo ensure it is handled properly. I've copied Jr:lds well

b6 -1
*Sent from Sarrsung Email* b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,4,5
ssistant special Agent in Charge

OnJan3, 2021 10:08 AMJ Jrote:
All - for awareness. This is a crimmal Guardian assigbed to] I}n’eatened killing ke enﬁ)rcermrm:on January 6th.
SS.
: IT
cell

Date: Jan 3, 2021 9:51 AM

Subject: Fwd: TTTL GUARDIA \l I

To
Cc|

---------- Forward:

Eﬁ?&?&?ﬁm:':M 7 b6 -1

Subigct: TTL GUARDL b7C -1

To

Cj& b7E -1,2,3,4,5

Good Morning All,

Please see the attached TTL Guardian and its attachments regarding threats made to law enforcement on Jan. 6, 2021. If you have any questions or concermns, please contactD

1

EBl Washinfton Field Office

FBI(21-cv-572)-9990



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bcc:

Subject:

Attachments: TI'I__GUARDIAN_I b7E -4

FBI(21-cv-572)-9997



From: I
Sent: 03 2001 1010019 AR

To:

Ce:

Bec:
Subject: Fwd: TTL GUA
Attachments:  TTL_GUARDIA!

With the attachment.

i, E—

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,4,5

cell

OnJan3, 2021 10:08 AMI | -
All - for awareness. This & a criminal Guardian assigbed tol llreatened killing ke enﬁ)rcermm:jnDC on January 6th.

-
s___]

yJTTE

cell

Eocszaglad 2
Froml I
Date: Jan 3,2021 951 AM

Subiact L TTT GUARDIANI I

---------- Forwardi;j LESSaCe oo
From WFO FOUL

Date: Jan 3, 2021 9:47 2Z

Su‘i_'@t' TTL GUARDI,

To
Ccf
b6 -1
Good Morning All, b7¢ -1
Please see the attached TTL Guardian and its attachments regarding threats made to law enforcement on Jan. 6, 2021. If you have any questions or concerns, please contactD b7E -1 7 2 I4 3 r 4 7 5

1

ERBL\Mashingion Field Office

FBI{21-cv-572)-10003



From: I

Sent: o0V E WA
To:
Ce:
Bee:
Subject: Fwd: TTL GUARDIA\I I
All - for awareness. This & a criminal Guardian assigbed tol h’eatened killing ke enﬁ)rcermmD inDC on Jarmary 6th.

]

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,4,5

Date: Jan 3, 2021 95T AM

Subject: Fwd: TTTL GUARDIA \II I

To
Cc:

From WFO FOUL

Date: Jan 3, 2021 9:47 At/i
Su‘r@r T GUARDIA

To
Ccf

Good Morning All,
Please see the attached TTL Guardian and its attachments regarding threats made to law enforcement on Jan. 6, 2021. If you have any questions or concermns, please contactD

—1 b6 -1

b7C -1

&. Field Office b7E -1,2,3,4,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10005



From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fud: TIL GUARDIAD

I:' buried in the Guardian i

vl chat wit—_Joourtis-sheil——— Jan[_]

SSA|:|

Date: Jan 3, 2021 10:29 AM

Subjgct; 'TTLGUARDA\II I

T
Ci

He

The attachment wasn't inclided when I sent [hdII

*Sent from Sarrsung Email*

Assistant Spec'; Agent in Charge

TRIWashingtan Field Office

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7 -1,2,3,4,5

l\fow that I've read itl

el
Desk

On Jan 3, 2021 10:22 anld

Ok I didn't see anything ml

‘What was it that caught your eye with this one?

SSAI:

ell

OnJan3, 2021 10:11 AMI

Given the ongoing threat ﬁom:thjs mmay need to be moved t(:|h ensure it is handled properly. I've copied ][DS well

*Sent from Sarrsung Email*

;ssmam ;pec ; Agent in Charge

rEBIMm.Elddﬂh_l

Cel:
Desk

OnJan3, 2021 10:08 AM, A
All - for awareness. This  a criminal Guardan assigoed G eatened killing liw enfbrcenEDDC on January 6th.

—1
sss[_____]

ell

Fron{
Date: 32021 U1 &N

Sul
To
Cc:

biect; Pwd; TTT GUARDIA \II I

Forwardeg

Fromr WFO FOUO|
Date: Jan 3, 2021 9:47 AM

To

Subject; TIT GUARDI
Ccr-

Good Morning All,

Please see the attached TTL Guardian and its attachments regarding threats made to law enforcement on Jan. 6, 2021. If you have any questions or concermns, please contacD

—

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,4,5

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,4,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10006



i Field Office b7E -3,4,5

202-278-2000

FBI(21-cv-572)-10007



From: I I

Sent: 05 2001 ~10-44 DA

To:

Cc:

Bee:

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] { |

Respectfully,

Det_S:

- Forwarded message
ESSAZe

TFrom{ ]

Date: Jan 5, 2021 5:10 PM be -1,5

Sul pid ] -
%?mE&WWNJMN = b7Cc -1,5

Cc b7E -1,2,3,5,13

Respectfully,

Washrogton Field Gfice- Task furce Officar

Thes e-mail (irclusing any and 2t sttachments} is intended for the use of the indivtdual or entity 1o vituch it iz addvessed. X niay cortal
il tothe intended reciptent, you are herety notified

stispriviteged, confie:
1y prohibted. If veu received th

+ othenwise protecten by analicabie faw. Ifyou are not the tatended recipient ar the empioyee oy agent resaonsitie for detivery ofihise-
-l in error, please notifythe ddestroy ati copies.

ution, copying ar use of this e-rnali er its coiten

b7E -2,3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10010



From: — | bé -1,3,7
Sert | b7Cc -1,3,7

Ce:
Bec: b7E -1,2,3,5
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] { |

Attachments:  image002.jpg

Date: Jan 6, 2021 10:16 PM

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - |
To| | Dawson, Jaes A. (WF) (FBIV| }'D Antuono, Steven

Michael (WF) (FRIM JAlcoke, Matthew R_(WF) (FBIY| |

ce _ — | b6 -1,3,7
%1 ] we apprecite the notification. bTC -1 ) 3 ) =
b7D -2
- b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8
OnJané6, 2021 10:04 PMI Iwmte:

ADCDAntugng

Please let me know if you have any questions orissues. We'll continue to share relevant information as appropriate.
Stay safe

b6 -3,7
____________________________________________________________________________________ b7C -3,7

b7D -2

b7E -1,2,3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10012



From: | |
Sent: Tasda lanian, 08 2094 4-20-20 DR

To:
Ce:

Bec:
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] :

Respectfully,
TFO
b6 -1,5
b7Cc -1,5
b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13
1
]

Sent frommy iPhone

b7E -1,2,3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10024



From: I I

Sent: laouian 05 20211 I
To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Request For Assistance

Frrail confirming request for assistance Capitol Police.

Tharnks.

Fromd é b6 -1,6

Date: Jan , 2021 | b7C -1,6

S —| b7E -1,3,5,8,10

Ce:
Evening Sir,
Twould like to request the assistance of the FBI Evidence Response Team in recovering evidence associated with| | The evidence] |

Feel free to contact me with any questions. Thank you.

b7E -3,10

FBI(21-cv-572)-10033



From: I I

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021] 1
To: |
Cc: COKE, EW T2l gov>

Bec:
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Request for Support

1 believe this is the one we discussed earlier and all is goodD

Cleared with OGC too.

1

b6 -1
b7C -1
OnJan6, 202 b7E -3.5
Thanksl [ think it's going to be within our authority buf IhdS tapped out for the night but i will get back to you shortly. ’
OnJan 6, 2021 | wrote:
*Sent from Sarrsung Email*

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field Office

C

ASAQ]
m ndum requesting FBI SWAT in support of the United States Capitol Police. Please feel free to contacl:ar myself with any questions, issues or concerns. Thank you in advance.

b6 -1,5
b7C -1,5

Desk.)
I b7E -3,5,10

FBI(21-cv-572)-10034



From: 1 |

Sent: laouan 08 20210 |

To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Request for Support
ThankDI think it's going to be within our authority butl lms tapped out for the night but i will get back to you shortly.
N b6 -1
OnJan6, 2021 Frote: b7C -1

b7E -3,5

*Sent from Sarrsung Email*

Date: Jan 6, 202 ]

Subject [FXTERNAT EMAIT] - Request for Support
To
Ccf

ASA(Q]
Please see attached memorandum requesting FBI SWAT in support of the United States Capitol Police. Please feel free to contad:or myself with any questions, issues or concerns. Thank you in advance.

b6 -1,5
o b7C -1,5
b7E -3,5,10

Mobile)

FBI(21-cv-572)-10035



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bec:

Subject:

Attachments: USCP-FBI Request for Mutual Support Memorandum 1-6-21.pdf

FBI(21-cv-572)-10037



From: I

Sent: 06,2021 1
To:
Ce:

Bec:
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Request for Support

Sorry for conflision- thought this was a new request...

OnJans, 2021! Jorote:
Tbelieve this i the one we discussed earler and all 5 200d| |

Cleared with OGC too.

1

On Jan 6,2021f Jorote:

Thanksl II think it's going to be within our authority buf

Jhas tapped out for the night but i will get back to you shortly.

OnJan6, 2021] Jwrote:

*Sent from Sarrsung Email*

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field Office

__________ Eoraanded meceage

Date: Jan 6, 2021
Subiect [EXTFRNALTMAI ] - Request fr Sunnort

Tol
C

As,

Desk)
Mobile)

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

b6 -1,5
b7C -1,5
b7E -3,5,10

Please see attached memorandum requesting FBI SWAT in support of the United States Capitol Police. Please feel free to contaa:w myself with any questions, issues or concerns. Thank you in advance.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10038



From: I

Sent: 04 2021 21407 PN

To: I
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Traffic Closures for Jan 6th

Attachments:  January 5th - 6th, 2020 First Amendment Restricted Vehicular Traffic Map.pdf

Date: Jan4, 2021 1:54 PM
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAT EMAIL] - Traffic Closures for Jan 6th

Ce:
Don't know if you got this or not

b6 -1,5
b7C -1,5
b7E -3,5,13

Respectfully,

Det. S:

Eonuarded
Fro I
Date: Jan 4, 2021 1256 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Traffic Closures for Jan 6th
To| |
Ce:

Respectfully,

. bé -1,5
- ' b7C -1,5
SIPR)

- b7E -3,5,13

s e-mait inclugng any and 2t for the use ofthe individua! oY entity 10 which it = addressed. 1 mav contatn Wk rmation that is priviteged, confrdential ar othenwise protectes by anplicable [aw. fyou are not the mtended recipient arthe emypioyvee or agent resaorsiile fer detivery of tiis e-

imal to the intended reciprent, you ave hereuy notified that any disememnation, distribution, copying or use af tivise-nalf or its ceitentsis strictly prohibitad. If vou received this e-nal in ervor, ple sse natify the sender immewiatety and de stroy st capies.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10040



b6 -6
b7C -6

privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of th Police Department. If you have received this e-

All e-mail toffrom this account is subject to official review and is forDffrr=mse——mir= Action may be taken in response to any inappropriate use of th@%lice Department's ew. This e-mail may contain information that is
mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it.

bé -3
b7C -3
b7E -2,3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10045



A photo i attached to this email.

- Vehicle info -
b6 -1,3
b7Cc -1,3
b7E -1,2,3,5
Sunmary:
Take Care,

S —

Federal Burean of Investigation

Terrorism Task Forcc.D
e[

[ ]

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10050
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From: | be -1

Sent: | b7Cc -1

To: [ b7E -3,5,8
Subject: Stand by

Copy

On wrote! zfjc'll
Agents/TFO's bTE -3,5.8

Due to the ongoing events in DO, please be prepared for possible deployment tonight and/or tomorrow. Have
your radios, tactical gear, mterview stuff, ete. ready to go for prolonged deployment in case we are tasked to go.
There are no current taskings. Let me know if you are NOT available.

Thx

[an.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10054



b6 -1
From: | B7C -1
Sent: | b7E -5,8,12
Toe
Lo Boons, Jennifer C | |(FB!)-
Subject: [ Jwarng
SITUATION:
RAISSION:
GENERAL / SPECIFIC:
Case Number: UNK

be -1
BRIEFING b7C -1
Date: 01/’06/2021 b7E -5,8,12
Location:
OPERATION

OPERATORS

[an.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10057



b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8,12

Special Aaem' |

FBi Dhvision

Cel 1

i

FBI(21-cv-572)-10058



From: |

Sent:

To: Boone,
jennifer C,l tFBi)
Subject: DC RESPONSE bé -1
T b7C -1
b7E -5,8

I havent gotten anything official from WFO vet but 1 have been called from CIRG. They asked[lto beona
short recall if needed| | and WFQO will have shifis tomorrow. If things were to get bad they

would call us to respond. Keep your phones nearby. We will use|

taskings ill send out as soon as i hear.

Good work tomght.

[an.

I anything changes on

FBI(21-cv-572)-10059



From: | | b6 -1,3
Sent: Monday, January 4, 20271 4:.05 PM b7¢ -1,3
b7E -1,4,5,8
To: | |
Subject: FW:| |Needing immediate Action Related to 6 JAN DC Protests --
LINCLASSIFIED/AES—
Attachments: [ |
Importance: High
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD
Classification:
Thankst
b6 -1,3
b7Cc -1,3
From: | b7E -1,4,5,8
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 12:31 PM
"é’csi |
Subject: F\Ni |Needing Immediate Action Related to 6 JAN DC Protests - UNCLASSIFIED/ A5
importance: High
ification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /===
me:l |
Sent: Monday, lanuary 04, 2021 11:13 AM
., |
Tod b6 -1,3
I I b7Cc -1,3
I(:c:l | b7E -1,2,4,5,8
Subject1 |Needing Iimmaediate Action Related to 6 JAN DC Protests - UNCLASSIFIED/AAES
importance: High
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /4=
b7C -3
Al b7E -1,2,4,5,8

We received the attachedl |this morning]

[an.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10060



From: |

Sent: Weadnesday, January 6, 2021 151 PM

Toe

£

b6 -1
b7A -1

Subject: Fwd: Sentinel| [Guidance

SSA
FRi| |
{ Desk)
(Cell)
—————————— Forwarded message ----~-m--
Front|

Date: Jan 6, 2021 10:46 PM

Subject: Sent m‘:l' |Guidance |

b7C -1
b7E -3,5,9

b6 -1
b7a -1
b7C -1

TQ:l

b7E -3,5,9

Ce:

[an.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10066



b6 -1

b7C -1
- - e b7E -3,5
[*lensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBLY] |
Good evening PCORs,
NC3 would like to provide guidance related to the Sentinel| | related to CERTUNREST2021P7A -1
incidents in WF ADR. WFO requests that field divisions] b7E -1,5,9

| |ﬁEe for triage, tracking, processing, and dissemination.

Please continue o coordinate credible threats as appropriate.

Additionally, piease see below Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN):

b6 -1
| b7a -1
b7C -1

{U} Executive Summary/Background b7E -1,2,3,8,9

{U} Executive Summary

{U/ A8 On § January 2021, demonstrators who had taken part in the "Stogp the Steal” rally forcibly entered the US
Capitol during a ioint sassion of Ccsngressl

{U} Details

(U} Cn 6 January 2021, demonstrators who had taken part in the “Stop the Steal” rally forcibly enterad the US Capitol
during a joint session of Congress haid to certify Electoral College results from the November 2020 Presidential Election.

—_— b7E -1,2,8

{U/ Aoe The following information needs are directed to all FBI Field Offices:

b7E -1,2,8

|25 a reminder, the FBI may not conduct investigative activity --

including intelligence collection -~ based solely on the exercise of First Amendment rights.

)
L

FBI(21-cv-572)-10067



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOI/PA

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
FOI/PA# 21-cv-572

Total Deleted Page(s) = 15
Page 7 ~ Referral/Consult;

Page 10 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 11 ~ Duplicate;

Page 12 ~ Duplicate;

Page 13 ~ Duplicate;

Page 14 ~ Duplicate;

Page 16 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 17 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 18 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 20 ~ Duplicate;

Page 21 ~ Duplicate;

Page 22 ~ Duplicate;

Page 23 ~ Duplicate;

Page 24 ~ Duplicate;

Page 25 ~ Duplicate;

XHXKXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X Deleted Page(s) X

X No Duplication Fee X

X Forthis Page X
XHXKXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX



be -1
From: b7C -1
Sent: b7E -5

Toe

Ce: |
Subject: |

Al,

Thanks for volunteering to help with thel [to take place or{

At this time, please be on standby to assist with interviews| hﬂ.oming‘ H interviews take place, itis likely that
we will need to meet at approximateiyl:las the subjects plan tol | Asirecsive more
information, | will be sure to send updates your way.

b6 -1,3
N b7C -1,3
If for some reason you are no longer available on:l’ﬂmnmg, please let me know. b7E -1,2,3,5,8

Bast,
1

o —
FBI

Desk
Cell:

[an.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10075



From: b6 -1
Sent: b7¢c -1
To: b7E -3,5,8,12

Subject: | |

| just sent out the WARNO for tomormws[l We only need to provide 3 of| | 1 someone
needs to drop due to other commitments | am good with losing a few guys. Basic plan is]
| |whatever may come up.

Special Asentl |

Fil |Bivision

Celt | |

[an.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10076



b6 -1

From: b7C -1
Sent: b7E -1,2,5,8

Toe

Subject: Rer Stand down. See below,

We are standing down inl |",E,‘he predictated subjects have been
[ [is being

informed.

The only people from the group who are continuing to BC are non-subjects, who are not carrying weapons, and
appear to be solely involved in legal First Amendment protesting.

Thank you everyone for your help.

[an.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10077



From:

Sent: b6 -1
To: | b7C -1

. N - b7E -1,2,3,5
Subject: Standing Down Ei"l |

All

b

Thank you to everyone who volunteered to assist withl | Standby status for
interviews tomorrow has been canceled. We are standing down inl |wnight as the subjects are
rerouting to a different protest in[lmmorrow.

Feel free to call with any questions.

Have a great evening,

SA' |
riil |

Desk:
Cell:

[an.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10078



From: | b6 -1

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 10010 AM b7C -1
To: | b7E -5
L
Subject: Lpcoming events

Welcome back and happy New Year.
b6 -1,3

A couple things | am tracking: b7Cc -1,3
b7E -1,2,5,8,13

—Somel subjects are planning 1ol hoinre
attending the protest in D.C. on Wedneasday {the 6"}. The concern is thatl

IThe details are ail tentative at this time, as
we are going to need a

|is

going to be our lead agent on this issue.

-Please keep your schedules open for both lanuary 198 and 20, as we are likely going need to provide bodies to support

land the actual inauguration {likely as

|is hosting a planning meeting this Friday. After that, we should have a better

understanding of what our actual personngl requirements are going to be.

[ Jwiti be conducting a double shift on | |

lis currently our priority of effort on the investigative side.

-FBi SAs: i you are receiving the COVID immunization, | recommend you work a late shift {mavbe 12:00 10 8:00 pm) as
all the opportunities are in the evening in:l\’au don’t need to make a prior appointment, just show up atone
of the locations on any of the days with the form you are provided. {The National Security AUSAs are also baing
provided immunizations, if they want it}

-{ am leaving the office at about 2:30 pm today for a doctor’s appointment.

Thanks,
be -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5
ssa |
rg|
Desk)
FCell)

[an.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10079



From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:
Subject: Updates
bé -1,3
b7Cc -1,3
I:l b7E -1,2,5,8
The| |is stilt a gol lif ™ Jead. Depending how the
I |
| | The

(uardian subject was located and interviewed. That potential threat has been mitigated and we are no longer
concerned about him.

|Guardian subjects|

lis tead and will let

us know if he needs additional assistance. WFO also tracking this one.

b6 -1,3
, . , _ _ b7c -1,3

That's all 1 have for now. T will be very relieved when tomorrow 13 over. b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13
Thanks,
s |
£Bi| I

{Desk)

{(Cell)

[an.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10080



From: J

Sent: |

Toe

Subject: Fuvd

Seg below. Please advise your availability to be in the I:lmmarmw from|

Thank voul

WARNOD

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -5,12

[will be at

Fromy

Date:
Subject]  WARNOLC 1

Tal

b6 -1
b7C -1

Ce: "Boone, Jennifer C. (FBH

SITUATION:

b7E -3,5,8,12

RESSION:

GENERAL / SPECIFIC:
Case Numbsar: UNK

BRIEFING
Date: 01/06/2021
Location:

OPERATION
(ate: | |

[ forerarons

[an.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10082



b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8,12

Special Agent' |

Fel Division

Cett] ]

i

FBI(21-cv-572)-10083



P WARNING ORDER - DO OVIL UNREST

b6 -1
| | b7C -1
b7E -3,5
To: | |
| |
| |
SS./-',\I I
lBil |)ivision
(o)
(o
Fromd | b6 -1
Sent biCc -1
Ta: I b7E -3,5
Lo |

Bubject: Re: WARNING GRDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST

All-
Please sevaiiabiiéty,

Thank you all who responded so quickly.

ssAl |
| |
FB] Division

(0}

{m

FBI(21-cv-572)-10089



bé -1

From: | | b7C -1

Sent: Wednesday January 6 2021 844 BM b7E -5

To:

Ce: |

Subject: Fwd: External SITREP

Attachments: janéSitRep-FINAL doox

nnnnnnnnnn Forwarded message ~—--mmam

From: | b6 -1,4,6
b7C -1,4,6

Drate Jan 6, 2021 2141

b7E -3,5,13

Subject: External SITREP
To]

["Thompson, Jonathan®

_ I'Lewis, Kwame (D) (FBI)"
|"Lewis, Kwame (D) (FBD |

|"Talicei, Vince” | Cunningham,

Terry (IACPY ['Acevedo. Art Chief”

| "Grever, Louis"]

Cooper, Laura” 1

['Wagner, Kimberly”

[Creegan, Erin (ODAG)
[Raimond:, Marc (BAD) (JMB)Y] | "Hodes,
Jarad (ODAG) (JMD)"] fensen, Steven J. (CTD)
(FBIH"| |
Ce: "Beach, George P (OPE) (FBDY |'Hurley, James B, Jr. (OPE) (FBDY"

{ood evening,

Please find attached the 6 January 2021 Natwonal Crisis Coordination Center SITREP related to the violence
associated with lawful protests.

Please note that this document is Unclassified/Acawtnioreerment U/AESS and should be shared
accordingly with law enforcement, intelligence, and homeland security partners.

Thank you.

[an.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10093
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b6 -1,6
b7C -1,6
b7E -5

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: Fwd: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST

Date:
Subject: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST

To] |
Cc:] b6 -1

b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

Squadmates, as you can read below, the activities of some protestors breaching the US Capitol has caused FB to
deploy and stage some tactical and investigative resources. As of now:

BUT AVAILABLE to jump out and immediately address Guardians coming

in related to WDC protests and/or other emerging threats. SI-\I:| is prepping thel |for analytical
support requests. In the absence of a specific Guardian number, any requests for assistance to thel |re|ated to
this civil unrest may be made under case: 157 3273155.

Please be available and ready to go if called to assist by me|:|or JTTF personnel. Have your radios, tactical gear,
interview materials, etc. ready for a prolonged deployment if you are tasked to go.

You are encouraged to go home for rest, food, etc. now and have your cell phone handy. | will forward any SITREPS that
come through my emails, too. Thanks

SSPI | b6 -1
Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF) b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8
(W)
(C)
From:

FBI(21-cv-572)-10100



b6 -1

From:
Sent: b7C -1
ent: b7E -5
To:
Subject: Fwd: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST
_______ ___ Forwarded messace
From
Date:
Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST
To]
Cc |
Update: the WFO Guardian| [ No threat to our AOR.
is at the office doing a| |for our| |We're using several people to
spot check] Iwill check tonight,
uring the overnight, ang again in the morning. We're looking at]
tomorrow and then possibly conducting a| is the AUSA.
Thanks, b6 -1,3,5
I:l b7c -1,3,5
b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8
ssA |
FBI|
(Desk)
(Cell)
On| wrote:
WF [had their 8:00 PM update. They do not believe they will need any additional personnel in D.C.
tonight| and ASAC to depart soon. b6 -1.3
. . . . . b7c _1 4 3
However we remain on call for any follow on investigations 1n|:| b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8
There wasIZlWFO Guardian has it for action.

We just received al fabout] |

Thfrks,
SS |
FB

FBI(21-cv-572)-10106



From: b6 -1

Sent: b7C -1
To: b7E -5
Subject: Fwd: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST

Forgot to CC u.

I'm available

CHANGE ONE: WFO requested| II'I'I'F assistm_;e_m_iploy to the Washington Field Office (601 4+ Street, NW,
Washington, DC 20535; tel: 202-278-2000) at| i providind |SSA| |

is also reporting to WFO a and will bd primary POC in WFOI ell
I nee olunteers for this assignment froanl Please reply to me (ch:Iand | will provide your names to SSA
Please ensure you have your radio, raid jackets, etc. when you report. Thanks b6 -1
b7C -1
ssA | b7E -3,5,8

Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF)

(W
(€)

From]
Sent:
To:r |
col

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

Subject: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST
Importance: High

Squadmates, as you can read below, the activities of some protestors breaching the US Capitol has caused FB|:|to
deploy and stage some tactical and investigative resources. As of now:
1

FBI(21-cv-572)-10110



From: igc_ll
Sent: b7E -5
To:
Subject: Fwd: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST
Iamin
Eorwarded messace
From
Date:
Subject: RE: RDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST
To:
Ccl
CHANGE ONE: WFO requestedl |JTI'F assistance to deploy to the Washington Field Office (601 4+ Street, NW,
Washington, DC 20535; tel: 202-278-2000) ai |is providingl SSA{ |
is also reporting to WFO af| pnd will be| |primary POC in WFO] cell|
I need] Jolunteers for this assignment from|:| Please reply to me (cc|:| and | will provide your names to SSA
Please ensure you have your radio, raid jackets, etc. when you report. Thanksltl b6 -1
b7C -1
ssA | b7E -3,5,8
Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF)
(W
(€)
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc
Subject: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST b6 -1
Importance: High b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

Squadmates, as you can read below, the activities of some protestors breaching the US Capitol has caused FB|DO
deploy and stage some tactical and investigative resources. As of now:

FBI{21-cv-572)-10113



From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:53 PM

To:

Subject: FW: OPE DC Update
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

In case you didn’t get this directly from OPE.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:47 PM
To:
[Thompson, Jonathan| |
Cc: Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI)| |Hurley, James B. Jr. (OPE) (FBI)|

Subject: OPE DC Update
Good afternoon,

The following information is sent on behalf of FBI Assistant Director George P. Beach in advance of a SITREP expected
later this evening:

On January 6, 2021 Washington, DC became the scene of a number of individual protest gatherings. United States Park
Police reported a total of four permitted First Amendment events attracting an unknown number of participants.

At approximately 11:30 AM a large number of persons gathered in the Ellipse area and listened to a speech by POTUS.

At the conclusion of the speech, a huge number of persons moved on foot down Constitution and Pennsylvania Avenues
to the area of the United States Capitol.

At approximately 2:30 PM a large group of protestors moved onto the grounds of the Capitol, some of whom eventually
breached several doors and windows and gained entry to, and throughout, the building. Several hundred protestors
remain in the Capitol.

Members of Congress and Staff have been removed to positions of safety.

At the present time, a coordinated police response consisting of members of the United States Capitol Police, United
States Park Police, Metropolitan DC Police, Metro North Police, HSI, Federal Protective Service, US Marshals Service, FBI,
and Virginia State Troopers are beginning to clear the Capitol.

The DC National Guard was earlier deployed in a limited capacity to assist with traffic control, and a request was made
by the city to deploy National Guard Members to the United States Capitol.

Open source reporting indicates a woman was shot and seriously injured in the downtown area prior to the action at the
Capitol.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10116



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Left off

I'm ready

RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST

On|

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -5

wrote:

CHANGE ONE: WFO requestedl_lJ'I'I'F assistance to deploy to the Washington Field Office (601 4+ Street, NW,

Washington, DC 20535; tel: 202-278-2000) a is providin

is also reporting to WFO a

I nee olunteers for this assignment fronDPIease reply to me (cc|:|and | will provide your names to SSA
e ]

ease ensure you have your radio, raid jackets, etc. when you report. Thanks|

ssAl

Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTE

(W
(€)

nd will be| |primary POC in WFO

I_ISSAI_I

rell

From
Sent;

To: |

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

Ccd

Subject: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST

Importance: High

Squadmates, as you can read below, the activities of some protestors breaching the US Capitol has caused FBDto
deploy and stage some tactical and investigative resources. As of now:

1

is prepping the

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

BUT AVAILABLE to jump out and immediately address Guardians coming
in related to WDC protests and/or other emerging threats. S |

for analytical

FBI{21-cv-572)-10122



From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST

I'm available, forgot to include

On

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5.8

wrote:

CHANGE ONE: WFO requested| |JTI'F assistance to deploy to the Washington Field Office (601 4+ Street, NW,

Washington, DC 20535; tel: 202-278-2000) at|

is providing]

is also reporting to WFO a‘ bnd will bd primary POC in WFO. cell

| nee
P

ssA |

Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF)

(W
(€)

From
Sent:|

To |

I_|SSA|_|

olunteers for this assignment fron1:| Please reply to me (ch:| and | will provide your names to SSA
lease ensure you have your radio, raid jackets, etc. when you report. Thanksl

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

BUT AVAILABLE to jump out and immed

in related to WDC protests and/or other emerging threats. SDis prepping the

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

jatelv address Guardians coming

for analytical

FBI{21-cv-572)-10125



From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST

b6 -1
b7C -1
| need one more. | got b7E -3,5

From
Sent:
To: |
Cc:

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST

CHANGE ONE: WFO requestedIZIJTI'F assistance to deploy to the Washington Field Office (601 4" Street, NW,
Washington, DC 20535; tel: 202-278-2000) at| ks providing] |_|ss

is also reporting to WFO a‘ |and will beI hrimary POC in WFO| fell]
I nee% Polunteers for this assignment fron‘4:| Please reply to me (CD and | will ?rovide your names to SSA

Please ensure you have your radio, raid jackets, etc. when you report. Thanks

b6 -1
ssA| | b7C -1
Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF) b7E -3,5,8

(W
(€)

From
Sent:
To! |
Cc:

Subject: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST
Importance: High

Squadmates, as you can read below, the activities of some protestors breaching the US Capitol has caused FBIIZIto

deploy and stage some tactical and investigative resources. As of now:

b6 -1

b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-10128



From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

CHANGE 2: WFO JUST CANCELED REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE

Thanks to all volunteers; |I will keep yo n the short list of
personnel if the request inevitably changes 5 minutes after | send this cancel notice

From
Sent:
To] |
Cc:l

I |

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST

CHANGE ONE: WFO requesteDTI’F assistance to deploy to the Washington Field Office (601 4" Street, NW,
Washington, DC 20535; tel: 202-278-2000) atI |is providingl SAI |
is also reporting to WFO al1 |and will be| brimary POC in WFO cell:

I nee% polunteers for this assignment fronElPIease reply to me (cc|:|and | will ?rovide your names to SSA
P

lease ensure you have your radio, raid jackets, etc. when you report. Thanks b6 -1

b7C -1
ssA | b7E -3,5,8
Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF)

W
(€)

From]
Sent:
To] [
Ccl

Subject: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST oo T

Importance: High b7E -3,5

FBI{21-cv-572)-10131



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST

Roger, you have me for whatever whenever.

Onl

|wrote:

CHANGE 2: WFO JUST CANCELED REQUEST FOR| |ASSISTANCE

Thanks to all vqunteersI

|I will keep you

personnel if the request inevitably changes 5 minutes after | send this cancel notice

From
Sent:

To |

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

n the short list of

Cc

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST

CHANGE ONE: WFO requestedIZIlTI'F assistance to deploy to the Washington Field Office (601 4+ Street, NW,
Washington, DC 20535; tel: 202-278-2000) at|

is also reporting to WFO a

ﬂ/olunteers for this assignment fron:| Please reply to me (ch:land | wi
P

lease ensure you have your radio, raid jackets, etc. when you report. Thanks

nd will be

S providing|
primary POC in WFO) fcell]

=

Il ?rovide your names to SSA
b6 -1

b7C -1
SSA b7E -3,5,8
Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF)
(W
(C)
From b6 -1
et
To: | ’
Cc:I

FBI(21-cv-572)-10134



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST

10-4. | am on standby and good for anytime today/tonight or early AM and the rest of the weekend.

Thx

Office
Cell

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST

CHANGE 2: WFO JUST CANCELED REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE

Thanks to all vqunteersi |I will keep yo
personnel if the request inevitably changes 5 minutes after | send this cancel notice

’:Fn the short list of

b6 -1
From b7c -1
b7E -3,5,8
Sent:
Tod |
Cc] |
I |
Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST
CHANGE ONE: WFO requestedIZIlTI'F assistance to deploy to the Washington Field Office (601 4+ Street, NW,
ssal |

Washington, DC 20535; tel: 202-278-2000) at] is providingl
I:lis also reporting to WFO aDand will b rimary POC in WFO.

tell:

I needl_kolunteers for this assignment fron‘l:| Please reply to me (cc|:|and I wil

| provide your names to SSA

Please ensure you have your radio, raid jackets, etc. when you report. Thanks

FBI{21-cv-572)-10137



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST

CHANGE ONE: WFO requesteDTI’F assistance to deploy to the Washington Field Office (601 4" Street, NW,
Washington, DC 20535; tel: 202-278-2000) at| is providingl SSAI |
is also reporting to WFO at and will b primary POC in WFOQ| cell]

I nee% llolunteers for this assignment fron:|PIease reply to me (cc|:|and | will ?rovid,e your names to SSA
P

lease ensure you have your radio, raid jackets, etc. when you report. Thanks

b6 -1
p7C -1
ssA | b7E -3,5,8

Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF)

(W
(€)

From
Sent
To:| |
cdl

Subject: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST
Importance: High

Squadmates, as you can read below, the activities of some protestors breaching the US Capitol has caused FBI|:|to
deploy and stage some tactical and investigative resources. As of now:

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

IBUT AVAILABLE to jump out and immediately address Guardians coming

in related to WDC protests and/or other emerging threats. S is prepping the or analytical
support requests. In the absence of a specific Guardian number, any requests for assistance to the related to
this civil unrest may be made under case: 15 273155.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10144



From: |

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:47 PM

To: .

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] -

This is a b7D -5
b7E -1

All Concerned,

is providing this information for the situational awareness of public

safety, emergency management and private sector officials. **Alert information** should be considered unevaluated
and is subject to modification.

b6 -6
b7C -6
b7D -5
b7E -1

FBI{21-cv-572)-10147



Thank you,

b7D -5

Tel:
Fax:
Email

FBI(21-cv-572)-10148



From:
Sent: Wednesdav, January 6, 2021 3:12 PM
To:
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] -
Importance: High
b7D -5
This is a b7E -1

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
is currently monitoring this reporting. |wi|| provide further information on

the| |if warranted. Information and Inquires should be directed to the

FBI(21-cv-572)-10149



ts providing this information for the situational awareness of public

safety, emergency management and private sector officialsl

Thank you,

b7D -5

Tel:
Fax:
Email

FBI(21-cv-572)-10150



I b6 -1

From: | bic -1
Sent: Thursday, January 07,2021 9:01 AM b7E -5
To:
Subject: FW: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry

and Destruction of US Government Property --- UNCLASSIFIED//FSHS-
SentinelCaseld: NON-TRANSITORY / SEND EMAIL TO SENTINEL
SentToSentinel: 1/7/2021 2:01:00 PM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fotfe-

Sent for Approval for RECORD//Sentinel Case NON-TRANSITORY / SEND EMAIL TO
SENTINEL

| doubt we have intel on our side to answer these questions, but in the event we do — please see the TSIN sent below
concerning identifying perpetrators and future incidents.

[ ]

Supervisory Intelligence Analyst
FRI ield Office

Desk{ [Cell]

UNET b6 -1
b7C -1

From: b7E -3,5

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 7:34 AM

To:

Subject: FW: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry and Destruction of US
Government Property --- UNCLASSIFIED//Fede

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//¥eHe

Sent for Approval for RECORD//Sentinel Case NON-TRANSITORY / SEND EMAIL TO
SENTINEL

Faiks, whare logical please see i we can answer any of these guestions.
YIR

[ |

A
FAY
=

{

S
&

noy

FBI{21-cv-572)-10151



b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -5

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: Fwd: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST

Date:
Subject: Fwd: FW: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST
To

Ccl

L]

As per my phone conversation with each of you please find the below roster for availability. Again this is for
standby purposes.

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

Let me know if something changes and we can flex.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10154



From: be -1
b7C -1

Sent: b7D -5

To:

Subject: Warning Order: WDC Civil Unrest --- UNCLASSIFIED//RetO™

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/AFeds

FYSA —

I’'m just coming from a meeting witﬂ Iwhere we were advised to be on standby to respond in the event|:|is called
upon tol n response to current civil unrest conditions at and around the US Capitol building in
DC. Meaning, keep phones on and be responsive.

but for the moment, we| |Overnight| |

|if required. If activities continue into Thu and beyond, plans for| will

be considered as warranted.

] e 1

b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8
Supervisory Intelligence Analyst
pivsion ||
(commercial)
(NSTS)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EcUo-

FBI{21-cv-572)-10157



b6 -1

From: | b7c -1
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:44 PM P7E -3
To:
Cc:
Subject: Fwd: External SITREP
Attachments: Jan6SitRep-FINAL.docx
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From:
Date: Jan 6, 2021 21:41
Subject; External SITREP
Tol
[ Thompson, Jonathan" b6 -1.4.6
|"Lewis, Kwame (DI) (FBI)" p7¢ -i ,:;, 6
[Tewis. Kwame (DI) (FBD)| | 678 -3,5,13
[Taluccr, Vinceﬁl 'Cunningham,
Terry (IACP)] | Grever, Louis'] [Acevedo. Art Chief"
[ Cooper. Laura'l |
|'Wagner, Kimberly"
|'Creegan, Erin (ODAG)
(JMD)"| ['Raimondi, Marc (PAO) (JMD)| ['Hodes,
Jarad (ODAG) (JMD)"| [Jensen_ Steven J. (CTD)
(FBD)"|
Cc; "Beach. George P. (OPE) (FBI)"| ['Hurley. James B Jr. (OPE) (FBI)"

Good evening,

Please find attached the 6 January 2021 National Crisis Coordination Center SITREP related to the violence
associated with lawful protests.

Please note that this document is Unclassified/A-awEnforeementSensittve (U//EES) and should be shared
accordingly with law enforcement, intelligence, and homeland security partners.

Thank you.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10158



Sent: Wednesdav. Januarv 6, 2021 10:45 PM

To:

Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry
and Destruction of US Government Property

Copy all. Available when needed.

b6 -1
On Jan 6, 2021 10:37 PM wrote: b7Cc -1
b7E -3,5
SS |
FBI |
(Desk)
(Cell)
---------- Forwarded message -—-----—-—-
From:

Date: Jan 6, 2021 10:34 PM

Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry and
Destruction of US Government Property

To: |
Cc:
Get Qutlook for Android
b6 -1
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- b7C -1
From; b7E -3,5
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021, 10:11 PM
To: HO-DIV19-COI I MC: HQ-DIV19-IPC] |
Cec: Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FBI); Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI); Vorndran, Kevin
(CTD) (FBD)] I

| |IByron, Pamela (D1) (FBI);
Hardiman, Kellie M. (DI) (FBI); Lewis, Kwame (DI) (FBI)| |
Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI)
Subject: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry and
Destruction of US Government Property

(U) Good Evening,

FBI{21-cv-572)-10165



From:

Fwd: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:38 PM
To:
Subject:
and Destruction of US Government Property

SSA I
FRI

(Desk)

(Cell)
________ __ Forwarded megsace
From:

Date: Jan 6, 2021 10:34 PM
Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry and
Destruction of US Government Propertv

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

To:

Cc:

Get Qutlook for Android

From:
Sent:

To: HQ-DIV19-COLLMC;

ednesday, January

6, 2021 1011 P

Cc;

HQ-DIV19-IPC}

Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FBI); Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI); Vorndran, Kevin

(CTD)

(FBD{

[Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI);

Hardiman, Kellie M. (DI) (FBI); Lewis, Kwame (DI) (FBI){

Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI)
Subject: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry and Destruction
of US Government Property

(U) Good Evening,

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-10168



From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:46 PM
To:
Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry

and Destruction of US Government Property

Copy all. Available when needed.

On Jan 6, 2021 10:37 PM wrote:
b6 -1
b7Cc -1
SSA | b7E -3,5
FBI |
(Desk)
(Cell)

From:
Date: Jan 6, 2021 10:34 PM

Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry and
Destruction of US Government Propertv

To: |
Cc:
Get QOutlook for Android
b6 -1
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, b7C -1
From: b7E -3,5
Sent: Wednesday, January 6. 2021, 10:11 PM
To: HO-DIV19-COLIMC; HQ-DIV19-IPC
Cc:l |Redc an, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FBI); Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI); Vorndran, Kevin
(CTD) (FBD)]

Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI);

Hardiman, Kellie M. (DI) (FEBI); Lewis, Kwame (DI) (FBI)]

Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI)
Subject: FBI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry and Destruction
of US Government Property

(U) Good Evening,

FBI{21-cv-572)-10171



8/4/2021 Mail I Outlook b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

DOJ PAAS <dojpaas@usdoj.gov>

To:

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIOE PAAS ALERT
NOTICE

Published on: 01/06/2021 15:35:50 (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
By: Justice Command Center
Sent By: DOJ Personnel Accountability and Assessment System (PAAS)

This is an OFFICIAL Department of Justice PAAS Alert.
You are receiving this message because you are Department of Justice staff.

To add or change your personal contact information, Click Here.

FBI(21-cv-572)-5686
b7E -3

11




8/4/2021 Mail - Outlook

FW FW Demonstrations This Week

From|
Sent: Monday Japuary 08 021 £2.08 DI
To: I

Subject: PW: FW: Demonstrations This Week

b6 -1
No new information except anticipated size of the crowd and a graphic showing the road closures.
b7C -1
b7E -3,5
V/R
39
FBI/WF

202-278-2000

From: Merkle, Phillip {QJP)

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:14 AM
Tos Alistaff (OIP) <&lisiafian, i
Subject: Demonstrations This Week
Importance: High

Good morning,
FYSAL JMD hae shared the guidance and maps balow:

“There are a number of demonstrations planned this week betwesn January 5-7, with the potential of 5,000 thousand or more
in attendance. Impacts to driving in the area are expected due 10 rQad.closures and large numbers of people. Currently there is
no information indicating potential for unrest, however, employees should remain mindful of these events especially when
traveling in the downiown DIC area. Please refer to these 54

FBI(21-cv-572)-5803

b7E -3




8/4/2021 Mail | | Outlook b6 -1
p7C -1

First Amendment Activity - Restricted Vehicular Traffic b7E -3

Tuesday, January 5, 2021 at 12:01 a.m. through Wednesday, January 6, 2021 at 1159 py

FBI(21-cv-572)-5804

| b7E -3




8/4/2021 Mail | Outlook bé -1
b7C -1

b7E -5

First Amendment Activity - Emergency No Parking Restrictions
Tuesday, January 5, 2021 at 12:01 a.m. through Wednesday, January 6, 2021 at 11:59 par

SOV N

INGEPENTERCEAVE T

¢ 5T

CITIW

FBI(21-cv-572)-5805

b7E -3




From: DOJPAAS (JMD)

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:38 PM
To: b6 -1
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PAAS ALERT NOTICE i;g :;

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PAAS ALERT
NOTICE

THIS IS A NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION MESSAGE FOR DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
EMPLOYEES AND CONTRACTORS. IF NOT DIRECTLY IMPACTED, TREAT AS SITUATIONAL
AWARENESS ONLY!

Given the curfew ordered by DC Mayor Bowser for 6pm today and the potential impacts to
transportation routes, DOJ leadership has authorized immediate departure of the DOJ workforce in the
District of Columbia (except for DOJ Emergency Personnel). Employees in the DOJ RFK Main Building
may depart via the 10th Street Gate.

1. Acknowledge Receipt

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

FBI(21-cv-572)-5813
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From: |

Sent: _Mondayv, Januarv 4. 2021 10:46:07 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: Fwd. [EXTERNAL EMAILT - Fw. MAGA Map Guide Tor 5 and 6 January
Attachments: MAGA+MAP+GUIDE+V3-compressed. pdf
Good stuff ﬁvorr* |here ant to pass tg I hadn't seen that map yet.
SA
Task Force Officer
FBI/JTTF

|

b6 -1,5, per FBI & NPS
b7C -1,5, per FBI & NPS
b7E -3,5

b7F -per NPS

©
(A
7 —
Fron'i
Date: JanTZ, ZUZT 1038 AM
Subiect: Fwd: AL EMAIL] - Fw: MA( 1 T
To
| Cd
For your sttuational awareness only.....

TF

Fromj @nps. gov>

Date: Jan4, 2021 1028 AM

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fw: MAGA Map Guide for 5 and 6 Jamuary
To
Cc

Respectfully,

Detective Sergea n’d |
United States Depariment of the Intevior
United States Pavk Palice

i Coondi I

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

b6 -1, per FBI & NPS
b7C -1, per FBI & NPS
b7E -3,5

b7F -per NPS

THUIGINL L ETEOTIBI TaSK FOFGE [T 1T}
Washingion Field Oifice- Task Forve Officer

o WWW.Nps.gov/uspp

FBI(21-cv-572)-6036



© (Temporary)

(C)

On Jan4, 2021 10:46 te:
Good stuff fro pass seen that map yet.

SQ
Task Force Officer b6 -1,5, per FBI & NPS

ERUITTE b7C -1,5, per FBI & NPS
b7E -3,5

W) b7F -per NPS

©

Subie
To
C I

Our open source section located this MAGA Demo map online. Not sure if you have it or not.

Respectfully,

Det. Sgt

USPa;kPg%le b6 -1, per FBI & NPS
TFO| b7C -1, per FBI & NPS
| | b7E -3,5

b7F -per NPS

From.| hps.gov>

Date: Jan 4, 2021 10228 AM

Subjiect; AL EMAIL] - Fw. MA ide for nuary
To:

FBI(21-cv-572)-6042



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOI/PA

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
FOI/PA# 21-cv-572

Total Deleted Page(s) = 8
Page 2 ~ Duplicate;

Page 3 ~ Duplicate;

Page 5 ~ Duplicate;

Page 6 ~ Duplicate;

Page 8 ~ Duplicate;

Page 10 ~ Duplicate;
Page 12 ~ Duplicate;
Page 13 ~ Duplicate;

XHXKXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X Deleted Page(s) X

X No Duplication Fee X

X Forthis Page X
XHXKXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX



Frorr{

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:04 AM

To
Cc

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fw: MAGA Map Guide for 5 and 6 January

AcoordingtoDome nfo is incorrect

sf______]

Task Force Qfficer

FBINITTE

©
(C

—

Temporary)

= P

OnlJan4
Go forit

corrected the info in the email I passes to|:|

b6 -1,5
b7C -1,5
b7E -3,5

2021 10:57 AM]

wrote:

I'm on my

100th phone call today lol

To
Cc

Froml
Sent: Monday, January 4, 7071 T0:54 AM

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fw: MAGA Map Guide for 5and 6 January

Will do. Thanks!

sl_____]

Task Force Officer
FBI/NJTTH

©
(

R o o ok o o L e e

(Termporary)

(C

OnJan4,

Good stuff ﬁoml_rnre want to pass i

b6 -1,5
b7C -1,5
b7E -3,5

2021 10:46 AM

SA

Task Force Officer

BIITTE

wrote:
[ Tiadit seen that map yet.

b6 -1, per FBI & NPS
b7C -1, per FBI & NPS
b7E -3,5

b7F -per NPS

FBI(21-cv-572)-6187



31 AM

S4

Task Force
FBI/N.

©
(C

(Temporary)

o I —

OnJan4, 2021 10:57AMj

Go for if] I'm

on my 100th phone call today lol

From

Sept-NMaonday lonuan 2021 10-54 AR

To|
Cc

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fw: MAGA Map Guide for 5and 6 January

Will do. Thanks!

SA

Ta Fﬁl;ﬁ-oﬂtﬂl
FBI/N.

©
C

(Temporary)

I —

On Jan 4, 2021 1046 AM.

wrote:

Good stuff’ ﬁvorr{

= ey

| RadnT seen that map yet.

Task Force cr
FBI/JTTF

(C

o T

b6 -1,5
b7C -1,5
b7E -3,5

b6 -1,5, per FBI & NPS
b7C -1,5, per FBI & NPS
b7E -3,5

b7F -per NPS

FBI(21-cv-572)-6193



Sent:. Monday, January 4, 2021 10:57:30 AM

Sent- ndav lanuarg 4 2021 10-54 AM

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fw: MAGA Map Guide for 5and 6 January
Will do. Thanks!

S
Ta
FBI/N

© [emporary)
(C

(Cl | b6 -1,5, per FBI & NPS

b7C -1,5, per FBI & NPS
b7E -3,5

OnJan 4, 2021 1046 AM } wrote: bTF -per NPS

Good stuff’ ﬁ0n1 her ant to pass |l hadn't seen that map yet.

S
Ta!l; Force O;Eer

FRIITTF

b6 -1,5, per FBI & NPS
b7C -1,5, per FBI & NPS

b7E -3,5
| b7F -per NPS

Froni

Date: Jan 4, 2021 1038 AM
Subject; Fwd: AL EMAIL ] - Fw: MAGA Map Guide for 5 and 6 January
Tq
Cd

For your situational awareness only.....

Our open source section located this MAGA Demo map online. Not sure if you have it or not.

Respectfully,

ool
US Park Police

FBI(21-cv-572)-6196



From:I

Sent: _Mondav, Januarv 4, 2021 10:49:47 AM

To:

Cc:
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fw: MAGA Map Guide for 5 and 6 January

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ b6 —1, per FBI & NPS

Yeah, | haven't seen the map either. I'll pass it onin a sec! b7C -1, per FBI & NPS

b7E -3,5

“““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ b7F -per NP8

Froml

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 10:46 AM

To

Cc

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMATL] - Fw: MAGA Map Guide Tor 5and b January

Good stuff ﬁorr:lhere wart to pass td [ hadn't seen that map yet.

SA
Task Force Otiicer
FBUITTE

©
(C

| | b6 -1,5
b7C -1,5

b7E -3,5

™ 0 P

Fron] |
Date: Jan4, 2021 1038 AM

Subject: Fwd: AL EMAIL] - Fw; MAGA Map Guide for 5 and 6 J.
T
: |

Our open source section located this MAGA Demo map online. Not sure if you have it or not.

Respectfully,

e —

US Park Police

TFOI I
b6 -1, per FBI & NPS
b7C -1, per FBI & NPS

---------- Forwarded message ---------- b7E -3,5

From{| [@nps.gov> b7F -per NPS

Respectfully,

FBI(21-cv-572)-6108



Sent: _Mondav, January 4 2021 11:08:48 AM

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fw: MAGA Map Guide for 5 and 6 January

OnJan4, 2021 1104AM] | wrote:

Acoordlng ome info 1S ncorrect. Corrected the mfo n the email [ passes tol |

e
E—

(CH

OnJan4, 2021 10:57 AM wrote:
Go for if] |I m on my T00th phone call today Tol

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fw: MAGA Map Guide for 5and 6 January
Will do. Thanks!

S
Ta Orcg
FBI/N,

© (Tenporary)
(C

E—

©) |

b6 -1,5
b7C -1,5
b7E -3,5

b6 -1,5
b7C -1,5
b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-6200



%%%%%%







From: | | b6 -1
Sent: riday, mber 4, :07.04 PM b7C -1

~ b7E -5
Subject: Fwd: Update Tor December 12th Rallies in Washington, DC
FYSA
---------- Forwarded message ----------
Fror b6 -1
Date: Dec 4, 2020411 FM b7C -1
Subject: Update for Decenber 12th Rallies in Wash b7E -1,3,5
To:

(U//FOY8) The following list of is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. The items on this list are compiled by FBI partner
agencies. FBI WFO does not have any information to suggest these events will involve anything other than first amendment protected activity and is
being distributed for situational awareness. Their inclusion here is not intended to associate the protected activity with criminality or a threat to
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
The following information is current as of 4 December 2020. b7D -1

b7E -1,2,8, per FBI & USSS
Relevant Intelligence:

Planned Events, per]| |as of 1000 hours on 4 December 2020 :

b7E -1,2,8,13

FBI(21-cv-572)-6620



